NORTH FLORIDA
v

North Florida
Transportation Planning Organization

Agenda Book

10:00 am
Thursday, July 10, 2025

North Florida TPO Board Room
980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209




Meeting Agenda

Thursday, July 10, 2025
10a.m.

NORTH FLORIDA

TPG,

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions
Public Comment

Consent Agenda

1. North Florida TPO Minutes of June 12, 2025 APPROVE

TPO Agenda

A. Finance Committee Report

o May Monthly Financial Statement

B. FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2024/25 — FY 2028/29 Transportation ACTION ITEM
Improvement Program (TIP)

A copy of the request is included in Section B, which includes the following projects:

e 447124-3 — University Boulevard Complete Streets Project
Intersection Improvements/COJ/Duval County

e 430911-2 —SR A1A (3" St. N) from SR A1A (Atlantic Blvd.) to St. Johns County
Line — Intersection Improvement/FDOT/Duval County

e 210404-6 — SR A1A FM TPC to Sawgrass Village Dr. @ Solana Road and S. of
Marlin Ave. to Professional Dr. - Intersection Improvement/FDOT/
St. Johns County

e 209658-7 —1-295 (SR 9A) from Monument Road to St. Johns Bluff Road
Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 209697-6 — SR 13 (San Jose Blvd.) from St. Johns C/L to South of Lake Mandarin
Ct. - Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 210116-2 — SR A1A from SR 312 to Bridge of Lions
Resurfacing/FDOT/St. Johns County

e 210404-4 — SR A1A Gnarled Oaks to Duval County Line
Resurfacing/FDOT/St. Johns County

e 210595-2 —SR A1A (S. Fletcher Ave.) from Gerbing Road to Atlantic Ave.
Resurfacing/FDOT/Nassau County



e 210595-4 — SR A1A (First Coast HWY) from Amelia Island State Park to
Gerbing Rd. — Resurfacing/FDOT/Nassau County

e 213251-5-1-295 (SR 9A) from SR 15 (US 17) Roosevelt Blvd. to Morse Ave.
Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 424026-7 —1-95 (SR 9) over Sweetwater Creek Bridge Culvert 720380
Bridge Replacement/FDOT/Duval County

e 429551-3 — SR 200 (US 301) from SR 201 (US 301A) Baldwin Bypass to Nassau
County Line — Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 429551-4 - SR 200 (US 301) from SR 10 (US 90) to SR 201 (US 301A) Baldwin
Bypass — Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 434615-4 - SR 207 from Madison Branch to [-95 (SR 9)
Resurfacing/FDOT/St. Johns County

e 434615-5—1-95 (SR 9) from CR 13A (International Golf Parkway) to S. of First
Coast Expressway — Resurfacing/FDOT/St. Johns County

e 434615-6 —1-95 (SR 9) from North of First Coast Expressway to Duval County
Line — Resurfacing/FDOT/St. Johns County

e 446047-2 —1-295 (SR 9A) over Drainage Ditch South of Saints Rd. Bridge
#720735 — Bridge Replacement/FDOT/Duval County

e 447526-2 - SR 5 (US 1) from Cross Ridge Drive to Racetrack Rd.
Resurfacing/FDOT/St. Johns County

e 432259-3 —1-95 (SR 9) from Bowden Rd. to South of SR 126 (Emerson St.)
Add Lanes and Reconstruct/FDOT/Duval County

Amendment of the Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement

A copy of the resolution is included in Section C.

Amendment of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for
FY 2024/25 - FY 2025/26

A copy of the request is included in Section D.

Normandy Boulevard First/Last Mile Pedestrian Safety Improvement for
Transit Study

April Bacchus of ETM will present the study that examined eight bus stops along ITA’s
Normandy Boulevard bus route. The study aimed to assess existing conditions and
prioritize improvements to enhance pedestrian and bicycle access and connectivity.

Smart North Florida Update

Executive Director’s Report

Secretary of Transportation’s Report

North Florida TPO July 10, 2025 Agenda — Page 2

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only



Authority Reports

Old Business
New Business
Public Comment
Adjourn

Information

e Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North Florida TPO area

The next meeting will be September 11, 2025

NOTICE
In accordance with Section 286.01105, Florida Statutes, any person wishing to appeal a decision reached at this meeting will need a
record of the proceedings. He may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be made, which record would include the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who
require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge)
should contact Marci Larson at 904-306-7513 at least seven days prior to the meeting.

North Florida TPO July 10, 2025 Agenda — Page 3

Information
Only



Agenda Item 1.

North Florida TPO Minutes of June 12, 2025

Approve




NORTH FLORIDA

NORTH FLORIDA TPO BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY

Thursday, June 12, 2025 - 10 a.m.
980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Randy White, Jacksonville City Council - CHAIRMAN

James Bennett, JAXPORT (for Soo Gilvarry)

Solomon Brotman, Jacksonville Aviation Authority

Dennis Clarke, St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority
Betsy Condon, Clay County Commission

Klynt Farmer, Nassau County Commission

Curtis Ford, Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach

Mike Gay, Jacksonville City Council

Patricia Gillum Sams, JTA

Miriam Hill, Nassau County Ocean Highway & Port Authority
Clay Murphy, St. Johns County Commission

Jimmy Peluso, Jacksonville City Council (for Mayor Donna Deegan)
Nancy Sikes-Kline, Mayor, City of St. Augustine

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Dr. Kristen Burke, Clay County Commission — VICE CHAIR
Ju'Coby Pittman, Jacksonville City Council

NON-VOTING ADVISOR ABSENT:
Greg Evans, Florida Dept. of Transportation

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
James Bennett, Baker County Commission

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS ABSENT:
Mark McManus, U.S. Navy (for Captain Gregory deWindt)

OTHERS PRESENT:
Clayton Levins, SNF

Jim Knight, FDOT
Courtney Pittman, NFRA
Caleb Thone, FHP
Paige DeBold, FDOT
Larry Parks, FDOT



Matthew Dews, Office of Senator Moody
Victoria Kutney, FDOT

James Booth, City of Keystone Heights
Andrew Adesko, Passero Associates
Matt Singletary, Passero Associates
Greer Gillis, JTA

Soliman Salem, COJ

Wiley Page, Atkins Realis

Mollie Peterson, The Southern Group
Eric Houston, JTA

April Bacchus, ETM

Terry Shaw, Kimley-Horn

Sarah Campbell, City Manager — Fernandina Beach
Chuck Labanowski, SIC PZA

TPO STAFF PRESENT:

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

Elizabeth De Jesus, Transportation Programs Manager
Thalia Fuste, Transportation Planner

Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager

Clark Letter, Director of Planning and Analytics
Jennifer Lott, Executive Assistant

Angela Session, Chief Financial Officer

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman White called the meeting to order at 10 a.m. and James Bennett led
the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

»>1. NORTH FLORIDA TPO MINUTES OF MAY 8, 2025

»2. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND REVIEW AND PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION COLLABORATIVE PLANNING AGREEMENT

A copy of the agreement is included in Section 2.

Solomon Brotman moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Klynt Farmer
seconded; motion unanimously carried.



AGENDA

A. FINANCE REPORT

Angela Session reported the March financials have been accepted.

»B. FDOT REQUESTS AMENDING THE FY 2024/25 — FY 2028/29
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Victoria Kutney presented the following amendment to the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2024/25 — FY 2028/29.

A copy of the request is included in Section B, which includes the following
projects:

e 208819-2 — SR 10 (US 90A) Atlantic Blvd. from Beacon Pt. Dr. to
Brookview Dr. - Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 208819-3 — SR 10 (US 90A) Atlantic Blvd. from East of SR 109 to Beacon
Point Dr. — Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 209138-4 — SR 128 (San Juan Ave.) from Lane Ave. to St. Johns Ave.
Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 209543-6 — SR 212 (US 90) Beach Blvd. from Parental Home Rd. to St.
Johns Bluff — Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 213209-3 — 1-95 (SR 9) from St. Johns County Line to [-295 (SR 9A)
Resurfacing/FDOT/Duval County

e 210253-7 — 1-95 (SR 9) at SR 207 — Interchange Improvement/FDOT/
St. Johns County

e 442778-5—1-95 (SR 9) over 13" St. Bridge #720175
Bridge Replacement/FDOT/Duval County

o 210447-5 — SR 16 from International Golf Parkway to -95 (SR 9)
Add Lanes & Reconstruct/FDOT/St. Johns County

Ms. Kutney asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.
Solomon Brotman moved to approve the FDOT’s request to amend the FY
2024/25 — FY 2028/29 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); Patricia

Gillum Sams seconded; motion unanimously carried.

»C. APPROVAL OF THE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
(TIP) FOR FY 2025/26 — FY 2029/30

Elizabeth De Jesus informed the group the draft FY 2025/26 — FY 2029/30 TIP
was posted online April 29 and presented at last month’s meeting. County-
specific PowerPoint virtual presentations were held for Clay, Duval, Nassau and
St. Johns Counties during the month of May. Also, a Regional TIP virtual public
meeting was held May 22. In addition to sharing the TIP meeting information

3




with TPO Committees and county/city contacts, our public involvement efforts
included promoting the virtual presentations through the TPO’s e-newsletter,
local newspaper advertising, the TPO’s social media and other local partners and
media outlets. A web-based public involvement tool was used to gather input.

Ms. De Jesus asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Betsy Condon moved to approve the FY 2025/26 — FY 2029/30
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); Klynt Farmer seconded;
motion unanimously carried.

»D. PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SU FUNDING FOR FY 2026/27
—FY 2030/31

Jeff Sheffield presented the project recommendations for SU funding for

FY 2026/27 — FY 2030/31. The only change from the draft presented last month
is a line item for “TPO Technology Support”. This is continued annual support for
FDOT's consultant to assist in design work for technology projects generated by
the TPO.

Mr. Sheffield asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Klynt Farmer moved to approve SU funding for FY 2026/27 — FY 2030/31
Solomon Brotman seconded; motion unanimously carried.

»E. PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CMAQ FUNDING FOR
FY 2026/27 — FY 2030/31

Jeff Sheffield presented the project recommendations for CMAQ funding for
FY 2026/27 — FY 2030/31.

Mr. Sheffield asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Solomon Brotman moved to approve CMAQ funding for FY 2026/27 —
FY 2030/31 Patricia Gillum Sams seconded; motion unanimously carried.

F. ST. AUGUSTINE/ST. JOHNS COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY
PRESENTATION

Courtney Pittman, Interim Executive Director, gave a brief presentation on the St.
Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority.

Mr. Pittman asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.



G. SMART NORTH FLORIDA UPDATE

Clayton Levins gave the following update.

e Hohonu — This is a product that uses radar and ultrasonic sensors to
understand flood conditions. Currently, testing this product with FDOT at
the local and county levels.

H. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Jeff Sheffield gave the following update.

e Florida Rail Safety Coalition Meeting — The TPO will participate
highlighting the work done by SNF and TrainFo.

e TPO Board Meeting is July 10. There is no meeting in August.

I SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION’S REPORT

J. AUTHORITY REPORTS

Solomon Brotman — Jacksonville Aviation Authority — Otto Aviation will be
coming to Jacksonville with over 1,000 jobs. They will be rehabbing our largest
hanger at Cecil Field. Fifty-one cars were totaled in the parking garage fire. It
was not an electric car that started the fire. The first and second floors are
structurally sound. The south half of the daily garage is being assessed to
determine the best plan forward: demolish, leave the bottom two floors, make it
four again or increase to six floors. That portion of the garage is out of
commission for the next year or two.

e Clay Murphy asked if the rebuild will include fire suppression equipment.

Mr. Brotman responded that is correct. Currently, the garage has stand
pipes.

¢ Patricia Gillum Sams asked if the investigation determined what started
the fire.

Mr. Brotman responded the vehicle that started the fire was a BMW Series
3. This vehicle has had recalls for spontaneous fires in the water pump
and battery areas.

Patricia Gillum Sams - Jacksonville Transportation Authority — We were
thrilled to announce the official name of our Ultimate Urban Circulator service—NAV/I,
which stands for Neighborhood Autonomous Vehicle Innovation. This exciting

5



milestone marks a critical step toward the official launch of the service Monday, June
30, 2025.

In the lead-up to the launch, JTA will host National Autonomous Vehicle (NAV) Day
Monday, June 23" at the Prime Osborn Convention Center. This conference will
bring together industry experts and policymakers to discuss trends, challenges, and
innovations in autonomous vehicle technology.

Following the conference, we will celebrate the NAVI service with a ribbon-cutting
ceremony on Friday, June 27 at the Jumbo Shrimp Baseball Stadium stop on Bay
Street providing the community with a preview of this innovative service before its full
launch.

In support of community safety and emergency preparedness, the JTA participated in
the Jax Ready Fest. Our team showcased a specially outfitted bus designed to
engage, educate, and inform the public about emergency planning and JTA’s role
during critical events, including hurricane season.

JTA staff and a representative from the local mechanics union served as featured
panelists May 21 for the Transit Workforce Center's Bus Maintenance Apprenticeship
webinar. The panelists shared the importance of labor and management relations to
support collaborations such as JTA’s apprenticeship program. The event was
sponsored by the Federal Transit Administration and the International Transportation
Learning Center.

Lastly, we had the privilege of celebrating our largest graduation class of 32
newly trained Bus Operators this past month. These individuals completed an
intensive training program and demonstrated exceptional commitment,
professionalism, and perseverance. We are proud to welcome them into the JTA
family as they begin their careers serving our community with skill and care.

James Bennett (for Soo Gilvarry) — Upgrading system for TWIC cards.
Continue to monitor tariffs. Southeast Toyota facility will be finished within the
next two months. We received two brand new cranes from Ireland today and
anticipate them to be in service in December. Norwegian Cruise line’s maiden
voyage from Jacksonville will take place October 31.

Miriam Hill — Nassau County Ocean Highway & Port Authority — The Board
approved a contract with Aptim Engineering for engineering services. FDOT
recommended having an engineer on retainer to enable us to have shovel ready
projects. Hopeful to receive $350,000 in appropriations to upgrade the U.S.
Customers and Border Patrol facility at the port. Recognized Sarah Campbell,
City Manager of Fernandina Beach.



Dennis Clarke — St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority —
Thanked Mr. Pittman for his presentation. Currently, there is a waiting list for T-
hangers. We have $20 million in committed funding to upgrade the airport
infrastructure.

K. OLD BUSINESS

L. NEW BUSINESS

e Nancy Sikes-Kline informed the Board the Florida League of Cities
released a memo from the Office of Emergency Management advising
cities to not anticipate funding from FEMA for storm recovery. Ms. Sikes-
Kline requested a presentation from FDOT or staff about what the future
will look like at the state level.

o James Bennett commented it is essential that you document everything
when dealing with FEMA. Take photos before and after and include date
and time stamps.

M. PUBLIC COMMENT

N. ADJOURNMENT

O. INFORMATION

e Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North Florida TPO area

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:41 a.m. The
next TPO Board meeting will be July 10, 2025.




Agenda Item A.

Finance Report

Information Only




Summary of May 2025 Financial Statements

Prior
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Difference
2024/2025 2023/2024 (+/-)
Revenues 5303931139 $ 276951407 $269,797.32
Expenditures L8 2,797,254.64 L$ 2.584,99043 L8 21226421
Change in Net Assets $  242,056.75 $ 184,523.64 $  57,533.11
During the month of : May 2025 May 2024 Difference
Revenues (+/-)
CMAQ $ 6,075.62 $ 6,213.83 $ (138.21)
PL $ 272,041.93 $ 270,957.99 $ 1,083.94
SU $ 78,740.28 $ 233,688.63 $ (154,948.35)
US DOE Grant $ - $ - $ -
Member Assessments $ 40,031.67 $ 38,961.33 $ 1,070.34
Interest Income $ 4,142.07 $ 4,558.88 $ (416.81)
Total Revenues: $  401,031.57 $  554,380.66 $ (153,349.09)
Expenditures
Office Supplies $ 195.42 $ 130.85 $ 64.57
Building Expenses $ 366.69 $ 1,822.52 $ (1,455.83)
RTC Expenses $ - $ -
Bank Fees $ 35.00 $ - $ 35.00
Employee Travel $ 602.16 $ 1,470.10 $ (867.94)
Board Member Travel $ 368.80 $ - $ 368.80
Advertising $ 119.00 $ 800.00 $ (681.00)
Equipment Rental $ 385.00 $ 385.00 $ -
Consulting Services $ 261,233.90 $ 410,670.27 $ (149,436.37)
Printing/Copying $ 74.80 $ 197.55 $ (122.75)
Promotional Material $ - $ - $ -
Meeting $ 968.18 $ 528.39 $ 439.79
Insurance $ 2,473.92 $ 2,457.08 $ 16.84
Legal $ - $ - $ -
Memberships $ 706.00 $ 741.00 $ (35.00)
Miscellaneous $ - $ 15.99 $ (15.99)
Exhibit Fees $ - $ - $ -
Sponsorships $ 4,583.33 $ 2,650.00 $ 1,933.33
Subscriptions $ 39.95 $ 209.56 $ (169.61)
Software Maintenance $ 54.95 $ 1,950.24 $ (1,895.29)
Equipment $ - $ 2,399.38 $ (2,399.38)
Telephone $ 395.09 $ 463.26 $ (68.17)
Postage $ - $ - $ -
Payroll Processing Fees $ 265.36 $ 251.50 $ 13.86
Administrative and IT Support $ 4,166.67 $ 2,500.00 $ 1,666.67
Worker's Comp Insurance $ 183.33 $ 183.33 $ -
Salary Expense $ 74,691.32 $ 69,956.67 $ 4,734.65
Employee Benefits $ 32,231.13 3 28,526.08 $ 3,705.05
Total Expenses 3 384,140.00 $ 528,308.77 § (144,233.34)
Change in Net Assets $ 16,891.57 $ 26,071.89 $ (9,115.75)

Please Note: There is a positive Year-to-date Change in Net Assets as well as a monthly positive change in Net Assets. Overall the agency is financially sound.



Agenda Item B.

FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2024/25 —

FY 2028/29 Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP)

ACTION ITEM



FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 605 Suwannee Street JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

June 19, 2025

Elizabeth DelJesus

Transportation Planning Manager
North Florida TPO

980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL. 32209

Re: FDOT Amendment request for the North Florida TPO Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) for FY 2024/25 - FY 2028/29

Dear Elizabeth:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) requests Board approval for an amendment to

the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2024/25 through FY 2028/29. Please add

the following TIP Amendment requests for action by the TPO Board at their July meeting.

Please include the amounts listed for the total project in the TIP amendment report.

The following are new individual projects added to the current STIP:

447124-3 University Boulevard Complete Streets Project

Intersection Improvements//COJ//Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
CD24 CST $3,000,000

430911-2 SRA1A(3"4 St N) From SRA1A(Atlantic Blvd) To St. Johns County Line

Intersection Improvement/FDOT//Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
SA PDE $5,000
SU PDE $500,000

www.fdot.gov



210404-6

Intersection Improvement//FDOT//St. Johns County

Fund
SA
SU

209658-7

Phase
PDE
PDE

FY 2026
$1,001
$2,600,000

I-295(SR9A) From Monument Rd to St Johns Bluff Rd

Resurfacing//FDOT//Duval County

Fund

ACNP

209697-6

Phase

PE

FY 2026
$3,331,447

Resurfacing//FDOT//Duval County

Fund
DDR
DIH
SA

210116-2

Phase

PE
PE
PE

FY 2026
$259,316
$25,932
$1,050,989

SRAI1A from SR312 to Bridge of Lions

Resurfacing//FDOT//St. Johns County

Fund
DDR
DIH
SA

210404-4

Phase

PE
PE
PE

FY 2026
$234,421
$23,442

$961,455

SRA1A Gnarled Oaks to Duval County Line

Resurfacing//FDOT//St. Johns County

Fund
DDR
DIH
SA

Phase

PE
PE
PE

FY 2026
$338,831
$33,883
$1,390,856

www.fdot.gov

SRA1A FM TPC to Sawgrass Village Dr, @ Solana Rd & S of Marlin Ave to
Professional Drive

*NON-SIS*

*SIS*

SR13(San Jose Blvd) From St. Johns C/L to South of L.ake Mandarin Ct

*NON-SIS*

*NON-SIS*

*NON-SIS*



210595-2 SRA1AC(S Fletcher Ave) from Gerbing Rd to Atlantic Ave

Resurfacing//FDOT//Nassau County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DDR PE $254,827
DIH PE $25,483
SA PE $1,031,239

210595-4 SRA1A(First Coast HWY) from Amelia Island State Park to Gerbing Rd

Resurfacing//FDOT//Nassau County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DDR PE $245,898
DIH PE $24,590
SA PE $1,001,951

213251-5 I-295(SR9A) from SR15(US17) Roosevelt Blvd to Morse Ave

Resurfacing//FDOT//Duval County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
ACNP PE $5,777,023

424026-7 I-95(SR9) over Sweetwater Creek Bridge Culvert 720380

Bridge Replacement//FDOT//Duval County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
ACBR PE $1,400,000

429551-3 SR200(US301) from SR201(US301A) Baldwin Bypass to Nassau County Line

Resurfacing//FDOT//Duval County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DDR PE $136,965
DIH PE $13,697
SA PE $562,647

www.fdot.gov




429551-4  SR200(US301) from SR10(US90) to SR201(US301A) Baldwin Bypass

Resurfacing//FDOT//Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DDR PE $93,560
DIH PE $9,356
SA PE $391,662

434615-4 SR207 from Madison Branch to I-95(SR9)

Resurfacing//FDOT//St. Johns County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DIH PE $17,978
SA PE $6,912

434615-5 I-95(SR9) FM CR13A(International Golf Parkway) to S. of First Coast
EXPWY

Resurfacing//FDOT//St. Johns County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
ACNP PE $4,501,385

434615-6 I-95(SR9) from North of First Coast Expressway to Duval County Line

Resurfacing//FDOT//St. Johns County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DDR PE $6,573,895

446047-2 I-295(SR9A) over Drainage Ditch South of Saints Rd Bridge #720735

Bridge Replacement//FDOT//Duval County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
ACBR PE $1,320,000

www.fdot.gov



447526-2 SRS5(US1) from Cross Ridge Drive to Racetrack Rd

Resurfacing//FDOT//St. Johns County *NON-SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
DDR PE $104,695
DIH PE $10,470
SA PE $430,660

The following are cost increases to the current STIP:

432259-3 I-95(SR9) from Bowden Rd to South of SR126(Emerson St)

Add Lanes & Reconstruct//FDOT//Duval County *SIS*
Fund Phase FY 2026
ACNP RRU $2,025,056
DI RRU $10,204,063
ACNP CST $213,610,193
DI CST $35,111,637
STED CST $12,360,000

If you have any questions about this project or this amendment request, please call me at (904)
360.5668.

Sincerely,
Victorniow Kulney
Victoria Kutney

North Florida TPO Liaison
FDOT District Two

cc: Achaia Brown

www.fdot.gov



Agenda Item C.

Amendment of the Metropolitan Planning
Organization Agreement

ACTION ITEM




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-02a

AMENDMENT TO THE P e oaraa
FDOT / METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION AGREEMENT Page 1 of 2
Financial Project No.: Fund: PL/SU/CM FLAIR Approp.:
439319-5-14-02 Federal Award Project No.: FLAIR Obj.: 780000
439319-5-14-03 0050-062-M Org. Code: 55022010230
MPO SAM No.: Vendor No.: F542136510003
JBMJW3KNYQS7
(item-segment-phase-sequence)
Contract No.: G2W76
CFDA Number & Title: 20.205 FHWA Highway Planning and Construction

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE FDOT/METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION AGREEMENT (Amendment) is
made and entered into on this day of , by and between the STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (Department), an agency of the State of Florida, whose address is Office of the District Secretary, 1109
South Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32025 and the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization (MPO), whose
address is 980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, FL 32209, and whose System for Award Management (SAM) Number is:
JBMJWIKNYQS7 (collectively the “parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Department and the MPO on May 29", 2024 entered into an FDOT/Metropolitan Planning
Organization Agreement (Agreement), whereby the Department passed through Federal funds to the MPO to assist the
MPO in performing transportation planning activities set forth in its Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement on the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants in this Amendment, the Agreement is amended as
follows:

1. Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended to reflect:

Project Cost: The total budgetary ceiling for the Project is $7,473,219. The budget, including tasks, is summarized below
and detailed in the UPWP, Exhibit “A”. The budget may be modified by mutual agreement as provided for in paragraph 9,
Amendments.

The Department’s performance and obligation to pay under this Agreement is contingent upon an annual appropriation by
the Legislature. No work shall begin before the Agreement is fully executed and a "Letter of Authorization" is issued by the
Department. The total of all authorizations shall not exceed the budgetary ceiling established for this agreement and shall
be completed within the term of this Agreement:

FINANCIAL PROJECT NO. AMOUNT
439319-5-14-01 $375,085 (Includes additional 5305 funds)
439319-5-14-02 $182,815
439319-5-14-03 $79,371
Exhibit A (Scope of Work) of the Agreement is amended as follows: This amendment is more fully described in the

attached UPWP Revision Form #4.

Except as modified, amended, or changed by this Amendment, all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement
and any amendments thereto shall remain in full force and effect.




525-010-02a
POLICY PLANNING
OGC -~ 05/23

Page 2 of 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement on the day, month and year set forth

above.

MPO

North Florida Transportation Planning Organization

MPO Name

Florida Department of Transportation

Signatory (Printed or Typed)

Department of Transportation

Signature

Signature

Title

Title

Legal Review
MPO

Legal Review
Department of Transportation



PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

RESOLUTION 2025-6
AMENDING THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization is the
designated and constituted body responsible for the urban transportation
planning and programming process for the Fernandina-Yulee, Jacksonville and
St. Augustine Urbanized Areas; and

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization will amend
the Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement to include the closeout
and additional PL, SU and CM funds in the amounts of $375,085.00,
$182,815.00 and $79,371.00 respectively, for a total increase of $637,271.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North Florida Transportation
Planning Organization approves and endorses this amended Metropolitan
Planning Organization Agreement.

Adopted by the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization in regular
meeting assembled in the City of Jacksonville the 10t day of July 2025.

Attest:

The Honorable Randy White, Chairman

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 « 904-306-7500 * northfloridatpo.com



Agenda Item D.

Amendment of the Unified Planning Work
Program (UPWP) for FY 2024/25 — FY 2025/26

ACTION ITEM



PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
To: North Florida Board and Committees
From: Clark Letter, Director of Planning and Analytics

Date: July 10, 2025

Subject: Amendment of the UNITED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) FOR FISCAL YEAR
2024/25 THROUGH 2025/26

REQUIRED ACTION: APPROVAL BY RESOLUTION (2025-7)

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) is the task-based budget of the North Florida Transportation
Planning Organization (TPO). The format of the two-year document is loosely outlined in federal guidance and
more specifically defined by the Florida Department of Transportation. The UPWP includes administrative tasks,
a number of required work tasks such as the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), Congestion
Management Process (CMP), Long Range Transportation Plan, and other related planning tasks including transit
planning most of which is performed by the Jacksonville Transportation Authority.

In May 2025, the UPWP was amended to include additional year two special studies. A portion of these studies
identified the use of closeout funds from the prior UPWP. These funds are now available to be amended into
the UPWP with Resolution 2025-7 to add funding to the following sub-tasks:

Task PL SU CMAQ | Total
Task 1.5 — General Consultant Services $210,420 | $86,586 | - $297,006
Task 5.14 — Citrona Corridor Redesign $100,000 - $100,000
Task 5.16 — Trail Inventory and Gap Study - $21,229 | - $21,229
Task 5.17 — First Street Bike/Ped Study $44,036 | - - $44,036
Task 5.23 — Port of Fernandina Traffic Study $20,629 | - $79,371 | $100,000
Task 5.24 — Best Foot Forward Pedestrian Safety Program | - $75,000 | - $75,000
Total $375,085 | $182,815 | $79,371 | $637,271

The draft UPWP is available on the TPO website: https://northfloridatpo.com/planning/upwp




PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

TPG,

RESOLUTION No. 2025-7
REVISING THE UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM FOR
FISCAL YEARS 2024/25 THROUGH 2025/26

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization is the
designated and constituted body responsible for the urban transportation
planning and programming process for the Fernandina-Yulee, Jacksonville and
St. Augustine Urbanized Areas; and

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization has in
accordance with 23 CFR Section 450.108 (c) and Section 339.175(9) (a) (2),
Florida Statutes, developed a Unified Planning Work Program for Fiscal Years
2024/25 through 2025/26;

WHEREAS, the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization has revised
year two of the Unified Planning Work Program to reflect closeout funds including
PL, SU and CM allocated to existing work tasks;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North Florida Transportation
Planning Organization approves and endorses this Unified Planning Work
Program for Fiscal Years 2024/25 through 2025/26.

Adopted by the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization in regular
meeting assembled in the City of Jacksonville the 10th day of July 2025.

Attest:

The Honorable Randy White, Chairman

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 < 904-306-7500 « northfloridatpo.com



Information

o Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North
Florida TPO area




CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS REPORT
(Based on estimate cut-off 5/18/2025)

Jacksonville Construction:

1. SR 9 (1-95) / SR 9A (I-295) NORTH INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS (DESIGN BUILD)
E2U46/FIN 213323-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955313 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
DB Team: Archer Western/RS&H CEIl: GM2 FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$186.69 Million/3231 days NTP: 7/22/16 Time Began: 7/22/16.
Project is 99% paid with 99% time utilized.
Work Items: Asphalt paving; concrete pavement; bridge deck; traffic railing; highway lighting; traffic signals.
Projected Completion: Spring 2026.

2. SR 200 FROM I-95 TO CR-107 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Y15/FIN 437729-1-52-01; 441290-1-52-01; 441291-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Windley
$6.95 Million/1371 days NTP: 1/9/23 Time Began: 1/24/2023.
Construction ($5.28 Million/461 days+180=641) is 74% paid with 100% time utilized.
Establishment ($1.66 Million/730 days) is 3% paid with 15% time utilized.
Overall project is 77% paid with 56% time utilized.
Work Items: Pending SA 001 to pay construction period 76%.
Projected Completion: Fall 2026

3. SR 8 (I-10) WIDENING OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS FROM W OF 1-295 TO 1-95 (DESIGN BUILD)
E2YB3/FIN 439100-1-52-01; 439100-1-56-01 FHWA: D217128B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
DB Team: Superior/WGI CEl: HW Lochner FDOT: Butler/Ausher
$184.70 Million/2095 days NTP 12/12/19 Time Began: 12/12/2019
Project is 95% paid with 95% time utilized
Work Items: Concrete and asphalt pavement; joint sealing; slab replacement; approach slabs; barrier wall; rip
rap; overhead sign structures.
Projected completion: Fall 2025.

4. SR 9 (I-95) BRIDGE REPAIR / REHAB OVER NASSAU RIVER
E20F7/FIN 439201-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Designer: KCA/HDR/Meskel CEl: RS&H FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$20.69 Million/1238 days NTP: 10/26/21 Time Began: 2/23/22 Delayed Start: 4/21/22.
Project is 70% paid with 91% time utilized.
Work Items: Drilled shafts; mass concrete substructure; post tensioning, flexible filler.
Projected Completion: Summer 2025.

5. SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPY) FROM E OF CR-16A SPUR TO E OF CR-209 (DESIGN BUILD)
E20F8/FIN 422938-7-52-01 FHWA: D218123B PODI/State Administered County: Clay & St. Johns
DB Team: Johnson Bros/WGI CEI: HNTB FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$597.17 Million/2699 days NTP: 11/9/22 Time Began: 12/13/22.
Project is 25% paid with 33% time utilized.
Work Items: Design services; de-mucking; trestle installation; test piles; wick drains.
Projected Completion: Spring 2030.

6. SR 10 OVER MILLER CREEK AND OVER LITTLE POTTSBURG CREEK, SR 13 OVER GOODBYS LAKE
CATHODIC PROTECTION
E20L2/FIN’s 439294-1-52-01; 439296-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor; Underwater Mechanix Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Kirts
$2.22 Million/930 days NTP: 5/17/22 Time Begin: 8/15/22 — Delayed Start 9/26/22.
Project is 94% paid with 100% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A
Final Accepted: 4/10/2025.

Page 1 of 24



7.

10.

11.

12.

SR 9A (I-295) FROM SR 9B TO J TURNER BUTLER LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20Q7/FIN 437653-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Bro. Designer: AECOM CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Windley

$4.07 Million/1045 days NTP: 2/13/23 Time Began: 3/3/2023.

Construction ($3.09 Million/315 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.
Establishment ($977K/730 days) is 63% paid with 63% time utilized.

Overall project is 91% paid with 74% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period through 2/26

Projected Completion: Spring 2026

SR 202 (J TURNER BUTLER) BRIDGE AT INTRACOASTAL WATERWAY CATHODIC PROTECTION

E20T6/FIN 442780-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Oceanik US, Inc. Designer: GRAEF-USA, Inc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Ausher
$1.69 Million/639 days; NTP: 4/19/23; Time Began: 8/17/23; Delayed Start: 10/2/23.
Project is 80% paid with 93% time utilized. Retainage: $35,510.61.

Work Items: Preparing piles for last 9 CP jackets; working on outstanding items list.
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 9 (1-95) NB AT ST. MARY’S RIVER BRIDGE 740089

E20W2/FIN 213463-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau

Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: Stantec Consulting Services CEI: GPI FDOT: Carvalho/Benton
$5.94 Million/337 days NTP: 10/20/23 Time Began: 7/16/24 Delayed Start: 7/16/24.

Project is 62% paid with 91% time utilized.

Work ltems: Bridge deck; Temporary shoring (Phase 2).

Projected Completion: Fall 2025.

SR 13 FROM JULINGTON CREEK TO 1-295 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20X5/FIN 448495-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Hitchman/Tippett
$2.38 Million/957 days NTP: 9/19/22 Time Began: 10/6/22.

Construction ($1.81 Million/227 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.
Establishment ($572K/730 days) is 99% paid with 99% time utilized.

Overall project is 99% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A Establishment Period.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 8 (1-10) AT SR 200 (US-301) INTERCHANGE LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20X6/FIN 431975-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Windley

$1.31 Million/905 days NTP: 4/16/24 Time Began: 7/8/24

Construction ($997K/175 days) is 0% paid with 12% time utilized.

Establishment ($313/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Overall project is 0% paid with 12% time utilized.

Work Items: Delayed start due to schedule conflict with T2591. Time Extension 202 days.
Projected Completion: Fall 2027

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) FROM SAN MATEO TO UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20X7/FIN 443628-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Windley

$1.12 Million/850 days NTP: 1/8/24 Time Began: 2/1/24.

Construction ($851K/120 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Establishment ($269K/730 days) is 46% paid with 46% time utilized.

Overall project is 87% paid with 54% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period through 5/26.

Projected Completion: Summer 2026

Page 2 of 24



13. SR 9B FROM 1-95 TO 1-295 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20Y1/FIN 435932-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: Prosser CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Windley
$4.24 Million/1080 days NTP: 8/15/21 Time Began: 8/31/22.
Construction ($3.22 Million/350 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.
Establishment ($1.02 Million/730 days) is 95% paid with 95% time utilized.
Overall project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.
Work ltems: N/A.
Final Accepted: 4/5/2025

14. SR 9 (1-95) FROM S OF EMERSON ST TO ATLANTIC BLVD (DESIGN BUILD)
E200Z/FIN 432259-2-52-01; 432259-2-56-01; 445343-1-52-01 FHWA: D220122B Assumed/State Administered
County: Duval
DB Team: Superior/WGI CEIl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
$247.16 Million/1634 days NTP: 8/31/23 Time Began: 8/31/23.
Project is 33% paid with 38% time utilized.
Work Items: Design services; erosion control; MOT; clearing & grubbing; installation of permanent noise wall;
San Diego Bridge demo; embankment; deck pour; traffic shift phase 2A; Jack & bore.
Projected Completion: Fall 2027

15. SR115, SR 10, & SR 9 PEDESTRIAN OVERPASS STRUCTURAL COATING & REHABILITATION
E21B3/FIN 435562-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: WSP USA Inc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Tippett
$2.53 Million/320 days; NTP: 8/6/24 Time Begins: 12/4/24 — Delayed Start: 1/6/25
Project is 26% paid with 42% time utilized.
Work Items: Bridge No. 729006 - cleaning and painting structural steel; crack injection; spall repairs; FDOT
Inspection.
Projected Completion: Fall 2025

16. SR 9A (1-295 WEST BELT) AT ST JOHNS RIVER BUCKMAN BRIDGE FINGER JOINT REPLACEMENT
E21B4/FIN 447039-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Cerka, Inc. Designer: WSP USA Inc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Tippett
$5.38 Million/150 days; NTP 5/9/24 Time Begins: 1/7/25 (Special Start Date) 2"¢ Delayed Start: 4/21/25
Project is 9% paid with 19% time utilized.
Work Items: Install access / containment at Piers 102 and 105; 1st Joint demo scheduled to begin weekend of
5/30/25.
Projected Completion: Fall 2025

17. SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) FROM CEDAR SWAMP CREEK TO BROUGHAM AVE
E21F5/FIN 432849-1-52-01; 432849-1-52-02 FHWA: ARPA County: Duval
DB Team: JB Coxwell/GAI CEl: ETM FDOT: Carvalho/Benton
$15.30 Million/663 days NTP: 3/11/24 Time Began: 3/11/24 Delayed Start: 4/22/24.
Project is 68% paid with 59% time utilized.
Work Items: Pipe Replacement; Roadway reconstruction
Projected completion: Winter 2025

18. SR-20 FROM CR 315 TO ROWLAND AVE. (MAINTENANCE)
E21H6/FIN 210024-7-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Putnam
Contractor: Arazoza Landscape Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Hitchman/Tippett
$1.67 Million/920 days NTP: 2/24/25 Time Began: 2/24/25
Construction ($1.27Million/190 days) is 25% paid with 40% time utilized.
Establishment ($401k/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Overall project is 25% paid with 40% time utilized.
Work Items: Construct Irrigation & Landscape installation work.
Projected Completion: Fall 2027

Page 3 of 24



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

SR-20 FROM ALACHUA C/L TO SW 56TH AVE. (MAINTENANCE)

E21H7/FIN 210024-8-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Putnam

Contractor: Arazoza Landscape Designer. CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Hitchman/Tippett
$2.91 Million/1000 days NTP: 10/18/24 Time Began: 11/14/24.

Construction ($930K/270 days) is 40% paid with 65% time utilized.

Establishment ($692K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Overall project is 40% paid with 65% time utilized.

Work Items: Irrigation & Landscape installation work

Projected Completion: Summer 2027

SR-20 S 9™ FROM OCEOLA ST. TO SR-100 (MAINTENANCE)

E2118/FIN 428797-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Putham

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Hitchman/Tippett
$584K/810 days NTP: 11/21/24 Time Began: 11/20/24.

Construction ($ 444K/80 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Establishment ($140K/730 days) is 25% paid with 30% time utilized.

Overall project is 40% paid with 40% time utilized.

Work Items: Est N/A. Establishment Period through 7/26

Projected Completion: Summer 2026

SR 9A (I-295) at PRITCHARD ROAD INTERCHANGE LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E21KO/FIN 439484-4-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Fernandina Landscape Designer: WGI CEIl: Consor FDOT: Hitchman/Tippett
$705 Thousand/860 days NTP: 9/18/24 Time Began: 10/22/24

Construction ($535K/130 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Establishment ($169K/730 days) is 2% paid with 4% time utilized.

Overall project is 78% paid with 25% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A. Establishment Period.

Projected Completion: Spring 2027

SR-9A (1-295) AT DUVAL RD. INTERCHANGE (MAINTENANCE)

E21K1/FIN 431104-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Designer: AECOM CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Windley
$1.35 Million/910 days NTP: 12/24/24 Time Began: 12/24/24.

Construction ($1.02Million/180 days) is 40% paid with 72% time utilized.
Establishment ($323 K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Overall project is 40% paid with 16% time utilized.

Work Items: Irrigation test & final connections.

Projected Completion: Summer 2027

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) BIG POTTSBURG CREEK AND SR 228 (HART EXPRESSWAY) LITTLE
POTTSBURG CREEK CATHODIC PROTECTION

E21M1/FIN 439295-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Structural Preservation Systems Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEl: GPI FDOT:
Butler/Tippett

$2.06 Million/330 days Awarded: 5/2/25 (Anticipated NTP: 6/16/25) Time Begins: 10/14/25.

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected Completion: Fall 2026

SR 116 (over ICWW) FENDER BRIDGE REPAIR - Bridge #720677 (EMERGENCY CONTRACT)
E21T3/FIN 437430-2-H2-01 State Administered County : Duval

Contractor: Hal Jones Designer: N/A CEl: HNTB FDOT: Smith/Byrd

$2.55 Million/227 days; NTP: 11/22/2024; Time Began: 12/2/2024.

Project is 76% paid with 74% time utilized.

Work ltems: Remove existing fender piles and whalers. Pile driving.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

Page 4 of 24



25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

SR 8 (I-10) / SR 200 (US-301) INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS

T2591/FIN 428865-1-52-01; 428865-1-56-03; 428865-1-52-03; 428865-1-G2-01 FHWA: 0105152 | PODI/State
Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: Connelly & Wicker CEl: GPI FDOT: Benton

$108.07 Million/3229 days NTP: 12/30/15 Time Began: 1/14/16 Delayed Start: 2/29/16.

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A Request for Refund sent 2/3/25. Pay discrepancies identified by Contractor under review.
Final Accepted: 12/31/2024

SR 9A (1-295) ARTERIAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SR 13 (BUCKMAN BRIDGE) TO SR 15 (US 17)
T2692/FIN 439524-1-52-01; 438171-1-52-01 FHWA: D217103B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Completion Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: CH2M Hill CEl: CDM Smith FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
Contractor Default: Florida Safety Contractors /The Guarantee Company of North America USA

$18.02 Million/1573 days NTP: 7/20/18 Time Began: 7/7/19.

Project is 94% paid with 134% time utilized. The last allowable contract day was 2/24/2022. In accordance with
the Surety Takeover Agreement, no LDs or retainage have been assessed on this Estimate. The Department will
address with the Surety the issue of LDs after completion of the project. Contract defaulted 11/23/20. Surety
Takeover Agreement executed 11/30/20.

Work ltems: Fiber Optic; Plan Revision 14 & 15 (ITS cabinet installation); Bridge Conduit Proofing; Time
Extension (58 days; TS Debby) under processing.

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS FROM SOUTHSIDE BLVD TO EVE DR
T2814/FIN 439368-1-52-01 FHWA: D220086B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Pegasus Eng. CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton

$8.43 Million/844 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 9/7/21 Delayed Start:11/29/21.

Project is 104% paid with 123% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 4/4/2024

SR 116 (WONDERWOOD) FROM JANE ST TO SANDCASTLE LN

T2818/FIN 428796-3-52-01 FHWA: D221010B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: GAl CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton

$29.34 Million/1059 days NTP: 3/29/22 Time Began: 6/06/22.

Project is 87% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: Curb / gutter; Asphalt base; Mill/resurfacing.

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

SR 9A (1-295) US-17 FROM WELLS RD TO COLLINS RD, I-295 RESURFACING FROM BUCKMAN TO W OF
Us-17

T2823/FIN 435575-1-52-01; 435575-1-56-01; 446044-1-52-01 FHWA: D221018B, D221092B (State
Administered) County: Clay, Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: DRMP CEl: CDM Smith FDOT: Tippett

$31.26 Million/839 days NTP: 6/28/22 Time Began: 7/14/22 Delayed Start: 10/17/22.

Project is 93% paid with 113% time utilized. Time extension pending.

Work ltems: friction course; temp. striping; final surface striping; single & multi-post signs; sign panel removal;
signal cable; vehicular traffic signals; vehicular traffic detection (loops); pedestrian traffic signals; open trench
conduit.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 5 (US-1/ PHILIPS HWY) RESURFACING FROM BAYMEADOWS RD TO BOWDEN RD

T2844/FIN 439356-1-52-01 FHWA: D221033B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Kimley-Horn CEl: KCI FDOT: Tippett

$20.31 Million/867 days NTP: 8/18/22 Time Began: 9/7/22 Delayed Start: 1/16/23.

Project is 100% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: Mowing and litter removal; sod placement; sign placements, removals, and relocations; thermo
placement; traffic control assemblies.

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

Page 5 of 24



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

SR 5 (US-17/MAIN ST) OVER BROWARD RIVER BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
T2863/FIN 437441-1-52-01 FHWA: D218132B County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: STV Incorporated CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$15.90 Million/1112 days NTP: 3/15/22 Time Began: 6/13/22.

Project is 98% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work ltems: Handrail; guardrail; sidewalk/ driveways; asphalt paving.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

EDGEWOOD AVE S FROM SR 15 (US-17) ROOSEVELT BLVD TO SR 211 (CASSAT AVE)
T2865/FIN 443517-1-52-01 FHWA: D220106B County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: Mott MacDonald CEl: HW Lochner FDOT: Salter/Tippett
$7.70 Million/675 days NTP: 1/30/23 Time Began: 6/5/23.

Project is 107% paid with 114% time utilized.

Work items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 4/15/25.

SR 105 (HECKSCHER DR) FROM 1-95 TO MAIN ST (ITS)

T2866/FIN 438082-1-52-01 FHWA: D222022B County: Duval

Contractor: Chinchor Electric Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Palmer/Kirts
$1.95 Million/712 days NTP: 8/16/22 Time Began: 3/6/23.

Project is 97% paid with 96% time utilized. LD Rate @ $1,694/day

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 01/16/2025

SR 109A (CESERY BLVD) AT ARLINGTON RIVER CATHODIC PROTECTION BRIDGE
T2868/FIN 434044-1-52-01 FHWA: ARPA County: Duval

Contractor: Oceanik US, Inc. Designer: Scalar Consulting Group CEIl: JEA FDOT: Butler/Ausher
$3.47 Million/749 days; NTP: 8/18/22 Time Began: 1/4/23.

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 1/21/2025

D/W SAFETY LEFT-TURN LANE OFFSET AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

T2876/FIN 449129-3-52-01 FHWA: ARPA Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Hinson Electric Designer: Peters & Yaffee CEl: In-house FDOT: Palmer/Ausher
$4.27 Million/852 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Began: 12/13/22 Delayed Start: 3/27/23.
Project is 72% paid with 92% time utilized.

Work ltems: Location 1: SR 26 at NW 98t St (Alachua County) — Location 2: SR 21 at Blairmore Blvd (Clay
County) - Location 3: SR 21 at Edson Dr (Clay County) - Location 4: SR 21 at Arora Blvd (Clay County) -
Location 5: SR 21 at Parkwood Dr (Clay County) - Location 6: SR 228 at Blair Rd S (Duval County) —
Signalization directional bores, Location 7: SR 212 at Beachwood Blvd (Duval County) —

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

. SR 122 (GOLFAIR BLVD) PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FROM W OF WALGREEN RD / STUART
ST TO E OF DAVIS ST

T2882/FIN 445561-1-52-01 FHWA: D222079B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: DB Civil Construction Designer: Civil Services CEl: In-house FDOT: Palmer/Ausher

$1.20 Million/145 days NTP: 1/31/23 Time Began: 5/31/23 Delayed Start: 2/5/24.

Project is 98% paid with 94% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 10/14/2024

. SR 115 (LEM TURNER RD) FROM SOUTEL DR TO NASSAU CO LINE
T2884/FIN 437320-1-52-01 FHWA: D222039B County: Duval

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Jacobs CEl: Keville FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$18.36 Million/849 days NTP: 4/11/23 Time Began: 4/27/23.

Project is 77% paid with 89% time utilized.

Work ltems: Milling & Paving, Widening, Signals, Drainage, Lighting.
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

Page 6 of 24



38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44.

SR 115 (MARTIN LUTHER KING JR PKWY) ITS FROM BOULEVARD ST TO PARENTAL HOME RD
T2889/FIN 435756-1-52-01 FHWA: D219134B County: Duval

Contractor: Chinchor Electric Designer: Atkins CEl: ETM FDOT: Forbes/Kirts

$4.32 Million/631 days NTP: 1/12/23 Time Began: 7/11/23 Delayed Start: 9/8/23.

Project is 100% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: ITS component testing, burn in for DMS signs.

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

SR 9 (1-95) AT SR 115 (MARTIN LUTHER KING JR PKWY)

T2891/FIN 433899-2-52-01; 433899-2-56-01 FHWA: D222030B County: Duval

Contractor: Webber Designer: Parsons CEl: ETM FDOT: Varikuti/Benton

$81.20 Million/1216 days NTP: 5/12/23 Time Began: 8/21/23.

Project is 46% paid with 52% time utilized.

Work Items: Pedestrian Bridge Superstructure, Substructure and Retaining Wall; Pedestrian Bridge Test Piles;
Production Piles with Dynamic Testing; 1-95 Br Retaining Wall; Regular & Subsoil Excavation; Embankment;
MSE wall; Paving; Noise wall; Drainage; Shoulder Barrier; Guardrail removal; Utilities.

Projected Completion: Winter 2026

SR 9A (1-295) AT NORMANDY BLVD OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS AND 1-295 FROM MORSE AVE TO
US-90 RESURFACING

T2904/FIN 435844-1-52-01; 435844-4-52-01; 445643-1-52-01 FHWA: D222037B, D223002B, D222084B
Assumed/State Administered; County: Duval

Contractor: Hubbard Construction Designer: Civil Services/Connelly & Wicker CEIl: Parsons FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$33.92 Million/683 days; NTP: 4/18/23; Time Began: 5/4/23 Delayed Start: 8/2/23.

Project is 85% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work Items: Normandy Ramp Phase 3: Punch List, Sod Installation, and Sign Removal; Normandy Interchange
Phase 5/6: Punch List, Sod Installation, Sign Removal/Relocate, and Signal/Lighting Installation; 1-295: Punch
List, Sod Installation, Sign Removal/Installation, and WWVDS Installation/Testing.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 228 (NORMANDY BLVD) FROM LAMPLIGHTER TO 1-295 RESURFACING

T2910/FIN 445352-1-52-01 FHWA: D220063B County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Apex Engineers, Inc. CEl: ICE FDOT: Zeaiter/Byrd

$5.98 Million/523 days NTP: 1/30/23 Time Began: 9/5/23 Delayed Start: 12/4/23.

Project is 100% paid with 102% time utilized. LD’s waived for this month due to pending contract change.
Work Items: Design Variance then, Final Acceptance.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 15 (US-17) FROM N OF EAGLE HARBOR PKWY TO DOCTORS INLET BRIDGE MILLING &
RESURFACING

T2915/FIN 447180-1-52-01 FHWA: D222095B County: Clay

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Protean Design Group CEIl: GAlI FDOT: Carvalho/Benton
$11.74 Million/640 days NTP: 6/14/23 Time Began: 9/7/23 Delayed Start: 9/7/23.

Project is 103% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: Thermoplastic Striping; Punchlist Items; Final Closeout

Projected completion: Summer 2025

SR 5 (US-17 / MAIN ST) FROM STATE ST TO TROUT RIVER

T2917/FIN 445417-1-52-01; 443304-1-52-01 FHWA: D222068B County: Duval
Contractor: Hubbard Construction Designer: CMA CEIl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett
$24.05 Million/586 days NTP: 8/2/23 Time Began: 10/31/23.

Project is 103% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: Thermoplastic striping; permanent signs; punch list.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 9A (I-295) FROM SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) TO SR 202 (J TURNER BUTLER) ADD LANES AND
RECONSTRUCT

T2924/FIN 209301-8-52-01 FHWA : ARPA County : Duval

Contractor: Hubbard Construction Designer: HDR CEl: VIA FDOT: Smith/Byrd

$19.52 Million/618 days; NTP: 6/20/23; Time Began: 7/10/23 Delayed Start: 10/8/23.

Project is 90% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work ltems: MOT. Milling, Asphalt. Guardrail installation, Sod, Signing. Lighting.

Page 7 of 24



45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52,

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 115 (ARLINGTON EXPY) RESURFACING FROM MATHEWS BRIDGE TO SOUTHSIDE BLVD
T2934/FIN 443310-1-52-01 FHWA: D221062B County: Duval, Clay

Contractor: Superior Designer: Burgess & Niple CEl: KCI FDOT: Tippett

$26.44 Million/711 days NTP: 2/16/23 Time Began: 3/4/23 Delayed Start: 4/3/23.

Project is 104% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 3/13/25

SR 9A (1-295) FROM PULASKI RD TO NEW BERLIN RD

T2943/FIN 446046-1-52-01 FHWA: D223071B County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: HNTB CEIl: In-house FDOT: Palmer/Kirts
$16.15 Million/427 days NTP: 12/15/23 Time Began: 4/7/24

Project is 81% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; Type B stabilization; Milling; Superpave Asphalt TLC; Asphalt Friction Course; Miscellaneous

asphalt; Guardrail General TL3; Performance turf sod; Fiber Optic Cable Locator; loop assembly
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 109 (UNIVERSITY BLVD) RESURFACING FROM CRUZ RD TO WATEREDEDGE LN
T2945/FIN 445427-1-52-01 FHWA: D223104B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: The Balmoral Group CEl: Halff FDOT: Forbes/Byrd
$6.85 Million/459 days NTP: 2/14/24 Time Began: 3/30/24.

Project is 98% paid with 90% time utilized.

Work ltems: Thermo striping; lighting; signs; detectable warning mats.

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

SR 9 (I-95) FROM FOREST ST BRIDGE TO R/R BRIDGE AND FROM AIRPORT RD TO OWENS RD
T2946/FIN 446048-1-52-01; 446049-1-52-01 FHWA: D223083B; D223081B County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: Fisher & Arnold, Inc. CEl: GAI FDOT: Carvalho/Benton

$6.52 Million/405 days NTP: 10/01/24 Time Began: 11/12/24 Delayed Start: 11/12/24.

Project is 59% paid with 46% time utilized.

Work ltems: Slab Removal and Replacement (North & South Projects).

Projected Completion: Winter 2025

SR 152 (BAYMEADOWS RD) RESURFACING FROM BAYBERRY TO SR 115 (SOUTHSIDE BLVD)
T2948/FIN 447123-1-52-01 FHWA: D223114B County: Duval

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: In-house CEI: Halff FDOT: Forbes/Byrd

$5.8 Million/427 days NTP: 1/24/24 Time Began: 5/23/24.

Project is 98% paid with 85% time utilized.

Work ltems: Thermo striping; lighting; signs; detectable warning mats.

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

SR 13 (HENDRICKS AVE) AT SAN MARCO BLVD

T2949/FIN 209697-4-52-01 FHWA: D223108B County: Duval

Contractor: Janus Construction Corp. Designer: CES, Inc. CEl: WSB FDOT: Varikuti/Benton
$1.87 Million/343 days NTP: 2/8/24 Time Began: 6/7/24.

Project is 98% paid with 91% time utilized.

Work ltems: Final inspection.

Final accepted: 04/25/25

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) RESURFACING FROM KERNAN OVERPASS TO MAYPORT RD
T2951/FIN 445430-1-52-01 FHWA: D223098B County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Michael Baker Int'| CEl: GAI FDOT: Zeaiter/Byrd
$14.94 Million/458 days NTP: 2/15/24 Time Began: 3/2/24 Delayed Start: 5/31/24.

Project is 60% paid with 77% time utilized.

Work ltems: Pipe Lining, Drilled Shafts, Sod.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 212 (US-90) FROM 12™ ST TO SR A1A
T2954/FIN 445420-1-52-01; 447359-1-52-01 FHWA: D223065B; D223066B County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Hanson Professional Services CEIl: GAI FDOT: Carvalho/Benton

Page 8 of 24



53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

$3.82 Million/351 days NTP: 2/14/24 Time Began: 6/13/24.
Project is 94% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: Inlet Repair; Punchlist.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 8 (I-10) FROM NASSAU COUNTY LINE TO SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPY)
T2960/FIN 447559-1-52-01 FHWA: D223053B County: Duval

Contractor: Hubbard Construction Designer: PEC, Inc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$19.00 Million/439 days NTP: 2/19/24 Time Began: 2/19/24 Delayed Start: 6/11/24.
Project is 78% paid with 78% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage; Guardrail; Sign install.

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

SR 109 (UNIVERSITY BLVD) FROM SR 13 (SAN JOSE BLVD) TO 1-95

T2965/FIN 447125-1-52-01 FHWA: D223105B County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Haskell CEl: Halff FDOT: Forbes/Byrd

$9.1 Million/378 days NTP: 4/4/24 Time Began: 8/2/24.

Project is 71% paid with 77% time utilized.

Work Items: Utilities; sidewalks and driveways; loops; friction course paving; detectable warning mats.
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 10 (BEAVER ST) MCCARGO ST TO EDGEWOOD ST

T2967/FIN 445354-1-52-01 FHWA: D223134B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Preferred Materials. Designer: Garrett Engineering CEl: KCI FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
$7.51 Million/383 days NTP: 4/4/24 Time Began: 8/2/24.

Project is 82% paid with 76% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT,; Clearing & Grubbing; Removal of Existing Concrete; Type B Stabilization; Milling, Paving,

Drainage; Type F Curb and Gutter; Sidewalks; and Striping.
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 202 (J TURNER BUTLER) FROM INTERCOASTAL WATERWAY BRIDGE TO SR A1A RESURFACING

T2970/FIN 447128-1-52-01 FHWA: D223074B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: In-house CEl: JEAces FDOT: Sibley/Ausher
$6.54 Million/291 days NTP: 5/1/24 Time Began: 8/29/24.

Project is 95% paid and 90% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT Devices, Friction Asphalt, Striping, Permanent Roadway Signs, Delineators, Ground in Rumle

Strips.
Projected completion: Summer 2025

SR 211 (HERSCHEL ST/ ST. JOHNS AVE / RIVERSIDE AVE) FROM SR 128 (SAN JUAN AVE) TO 1-95
T2972/FIN 445431-1-52-01 FHWA: D224002B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Burgess & Niple CEl: ETM FDOT: Ferrara/Benton
$11.16 Million/406 days Awarded: 4/16/24 Time Began: 9/26/24

Project is 39% paid with 58% time utilized.

Work Items: Install Ped Pole bases; Mill and Resurface mainline and parking lanes.
Projected Completion: Spring 2026

SR 111 (EDGEWOOD AVE) FROM US 90 (BEAVER ST) TO OLD KINGS RD

T2973/FIN 445429-1-52-01 FHWA: D223106B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Mead & Hunt CEIl: KCI FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd

$11.49 Million/485 days NTP: 5/29/24 Time Began: 9/26/24

Project is 52% paid with 48% time utilized.

Work Items: Concrete Removal; Milling; Asphalt Paving; Curb & Gutter; Concrete Sidewalk & Driveways;
Signage; Signalization; Guardrail and Sod; OBG13

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

SR 8 (I-10) FROM CHAFFEE RD TO SR 9A (1-295)

T2976/FIN 447557-1-52-01 FHWA: D223050B County: Duval

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Mott MacDonald CEl: GPI FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$25.89 Million/428 days NTP: 4/15/24 Time Began: 4/15/24 Delayed Start: 4/21/24.
Project is 106% paid with 69% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Page 9 of 24



60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

Final Accepted: 02/10/25

SR 13 (SAN JOSE BLVD) FROM S OF 1-295 TO N OF SUNBEAM RD

T2979/FIN 437728-4-52-01; 445426-1-52-01 FHWA: D223133B; D223109B County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: STV Incorporated CEIl: KCI FDOT: Carvalho/Benton
$16.81 Million/443 days NTP: 8/08/24 Time Began: 8/23/24 Delayed Start: 9/22/24.
Project is 39% paid with 54% time utilized.

Work Items: Concrete removal & placement; directional bores; pedestrian pole bases;
pullboxes; new ramp construction; optional base; milling & resurfacing; temporary striping.
Projected Completion: Fall 2025.

SR 134 (103" ST) FROM SHINDLER DR TO FIRESTONE RD RESURFACING

T2985/FIN 437614-1-52-01 FHWA: D223132B Assumed/State Administered; County: Duval
Contractor: Reeves Construction; Designer: DRMP; CEl: Parsons Transportation; FDOT: Salter/Tippett
$7.3 Million/405 days; Executed: 12/19/23; NTP: 1/24/24; Time Began: 3/24/24

Project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 5/2/2025.

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTR. EAST OF CR2209 TO EAST OF 16A SPUR
T2987/FIN 422938-8-52-01 FHWA : D218 012 4B PODI/ State Administered County : St. Johns

Contractor: de Moya Asphalt Joint Venture Designer: RS&H CEl: VIA FDOT: Smith/Byrd

$242.64 Million/1775 days; NTP: 11/1/2024; Time Began: 11/5/2024.

Project is 27% paid with 11% time utilized.

Work Items: clearing and grubbing; pile driving; subsoil; embankment; regular excavation; erosion control.
Projected Completion: Fall 2029

SR 10 (US-90 / ATLANTIC BLVD) FROM ANNISTON RD TO DIBBLE CIR AND SR 104 (DUNN AVE) FROM
BISCAYNE BLVD TO HARTS RD

T2988/FIN 447211-3-52-01 FHWA: D223044B Assumed/State Administered; County: Duval

Contractor: De Moya Infrastructure Designer: RS&H CEIl: The Gibbs Group FDOT: Brown/Kirts

$1.56 Million/225 days NTP: 6/26/24; Time Began: 7/15/24.

Project is 98% paid with 42% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 10/17/24

1-295 OFF RAMPS, WRONG WAY DRIVING SAFETY PROJECT

T2992/FIN 446031-3-52-01 FHWA: D224033B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Chinchor Electric, Inc. Designer: Peters & Yaffee CEl: In-house FDOT: Sibley/Kirts
$2.37 Million/233 days NTP: 10/29/24 Time Began: 3/17/25

Project is 51% paid and 27% time utilized.

Work Items: Installing conduit and pull boxes.

Projected completion: Fall 2025

SR-21 (BLANDING BLVD.) FROM S OF WELLS RD. TO DUVAL COUNTY LINE
T2994/FIN 446808-2-52-01 FHWA: D224-062-B Assumed/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: JB Coxwell Designer: Arcadis CEl: HNTB FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd

$8.01 Million/340 days NTP: 4/7/25 Time Begins: TBD

Project is 5% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected Completion: Fall 2026

SR 9 (1 95): AT YULEE NB AND SB WEIGH STATIONS (RENOVATIONS)

TO039/FIN 445320-2-52-14 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau

Contractor: E.B Morris General Contractor, Inc. Designer: WGI, Inc. CEl: Mehta Eng FDOT: Sibley

$2.63 Million/418 days NTP: 7/08/24 Time Began: 11/22/24

Project is 59% paid and 43% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT devices; MCSAW Bldg. Architectural rehabilitation at NB , MCSAW Bldg. Plumbing at NB,
MCSAW Bldg. Electrical Rehab at SB (Stockpile only)

Projected completion: Winter 2025-26

Page 10 of 24



67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72,

73.

74.

SR 5 (US 17); AT YULEE WEIGH STATION (SIGNAGE AND MARKINGS)
T9041/FIN 446280-1-52-15 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau

Contractor: Acme Barricades, LC. Designer: WGI, Inc. CEl: Mehta Eng FDOT: Sibley
$210K/48 days NTP: 11/14/24 Time Began: 1/06/25

Project is 95% paid and 98% time utilized.

Work Items: Final inspection 2/21.

Final Accepted: 2/21/25

SR 134 (103 St.) RESURFACING FROM SAMARITAN WAY TO SHINDLER DRIVE
T2A04/FIN 209962-6-52-01 FHWA: D224049B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products Inc. Designer: Prosser, Inc. CEl: Creative Engineering
Group Inc., FDOT: Tippett/Salter

$8.8 Million/240 days NTP: Anticipated 2/3/25. Time Began: Anticipated 6/3/25.

Project is 1% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected Completion: Winter 2025-26

SR A1A (US 105) FROM SHAD CREEK TO LITTLE TALBOT ISLAND
T2A05/FIN 209441-4-52-01, FHWA: D224-026-B, County: Duval

Contractor: Pigott Asphalt Designer: McCranie CEI: Keville FDOT: Salter/Tippett
$2.49 Million/150 days NTP: 5/2/25 Time Began: 5/17/25.

Project is 0% paid with 2% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT, erosion control, mobilization.

Projected Completion: Fall 2025

SR 228 (POST ST); FROM CASSAT AVE TO OLD ROOSEVELT BLVD ROUND ABOUT

T2A10/FIN 209443-2-52-01 and 209443-4-52-01 FHWA D224067B, D224069B Assumed/State Administered
County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Stantec CEl: In-house FDOT: Lansdale/ Benton

$6.4 Million/180 days Awarded: 12/27/24 Time Begins: 05/27/2025

Project is 5% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Procurement of materials.

Projected Completion: Spring 2026

SRA1A(SR200) FROM ONEIL SCOTT ROAD TO AMELIA RIVER

T2A12/FIN 210711-5-52-01 FHWA: D223033B, D224105B County: Nassau
Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Atkins CEl: RS&H FDOT: Forbes/Byrd
$4.1 Million/187 days Awarded: 10/2/24 Time Began: 11/25/24.

Project is 94% paid with 94% time utilized.

Work Items: Signs; thermo striping.

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

SR 228 (NORMANDY BOULEVARD) RESURFACING FROM EAST OF LANE AVE TO CASSAT AVE
T2A13/FIN 447212-2-52-01 FHWA: D224066B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Hubbard Construction Company. Designer: Keith and Associates CEl: Creative

Engineering Group, Inc., FDOT: Tippett/Salter

$3.4 Million/150 days NTP: 1/9/25 Time Began: Anticipated 5/9/25.

Project is 3% paid with 7% time utilized.

Work Items: Work zone signs, Erosion control.

Projected Completion: Fall 2025.

SR 115 FROM THE DUVAL COUNTY LINE TO US1

T2A15/FIN 210565-3-52-01 FHWA: D224045B County: Nassau

Contractor: Anderson Columbia. Designer: Peters and Yafee, Inc. CEl: RS&H FDOT: Forbes/Byrd
$4.3 Million/200 days Awarded: 3/18/25 Time Began: 5/17/25.

Project is 2% paid with 1% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization; MOT

Projected Completion: Winter 2026

SR 5 (US-17) FROM N OF BROWARD RIVER TO NASSAU CO LINE
T2A19/FIN 209573-3-52-01 FHWA: D224083B County: Duval

Page 11 of 24



Contractor: Preferred Materials Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates, Corp CEl: Keville FDOT:
Ferrara/Benton

$13.19 Million/330 days Executed: 12/19/23; NTP: 1/24/24; Time Began: 3/24/24

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected Completion: Spring 2026

(11 of the above projects are Maintenance / Emergency Repair and $ not included in total.)

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for JACKSONVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 2,055,829,629.95
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for JACKSONVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 33,400,050.45

Lake City Construction:

75. PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT FOR TRAFFIC OPS PROJECTS FOR TURN LANES/SIGNALS

76.

77.

78.

E21F7-RO/FIN 409311-6-52-02 FHWA: N/A County: Districtwide

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, Designer: Varies

CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard

$1.5 Million / 365 days NTP: 07/10/24 Time Began 09/09/24

Project is 47% paid with 69% time utilized. Work Items:

TWO 1 Duval, US 1/ Freedom Crossing Trail, Pedestrian Crossing, Final Accepted 12/19/24.
TWO 2 Duval, SR109 (University Blvd) Near Terry Rd, Curve, Warning

System, Final Accepted 12/17/24.

TWO 3 Duval, SR139 (US23-Kings Rd) at S-Line Crossing, Mast Arm, PHB. Work
Began 3/17/25

TWO 4 St Johns, SRA1A at Nease Beach, Wind Damper on Mast Arm, Final
Accepted 12/19/24.

TWO 5 St Johns, SRA1A at Treasure Beach, Euclid Ave and Green St, Wind Dampers
Mast Arms, Final Accepted 02/25/25

TWO 6 Columbia, SR47 / CR240, Modify Signals, ICWS. Begins 4/28/25. Work
Complete 5/20/25
TWO 7 Duval, SR13 Lasalle St, Raised Crosswalk, Pedestrian Features and
Lighting, Begins 8/11/25.

Project completion: Fall 2025

SR 231 AT SR 121 FROM SW 9™ STREET TO SW 3RP STREET

E200W/FIN 44572645201 FHWA: County: Union

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc., Designer: FDOT / Christopher Q. Dicks, P.E.
CEl: In-House FDOT: Lovelace

$2.9 Million / 180 Days NTP: 6/19/24 Time Began: 10/17/24

Project is 90% paid with 91% time utilized.

Work items: Signals, Punch list items.

Project completion: Summer 2025

1-10 (SR-8) “LANDSCAPING” SUWANNEE COUNTY EB REST AREA & COLUMBIA COUNTY WB REST
AREA (MAINTENANCE)

E20B2 442411-1-52-01, 442412-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A, County: Suwannee/Columbia

Contractor: Fernandina Mulch & Stone, LLC dba Liberty Landscape Supply. Designer: Gilman AECOM
Technical Service, Inc.

CEl: IH FDOT: Keen

$985,000/ 930 days NTP: 2/22/23 Time Began: 3/29/23

Project is 93% paid with 72% time utilized.

Work Items: Plant installations complete. The establishment period commenced 12/06/23.

Projected Completion: Winter 2025

I-75 (SR-93) “LANDSCAPING” COLUNMBIA COUNTY @ US90 INTERCHANGE (MAINTENANCE)
E21L4 \ 445374-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A, County: Columbia

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Service, Inc. Designer: Bolduc CHW, Inc.

CEl: IH FDOT: Keen

$954,118.83 / 910 days NTP: 3/15/24 Time Began: 4/19/24

Page 12 of 24



79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

Project is 35% paid with 56% time utilized.

Work Items: Plant installations complete. The establishment period commenced 8/24/24.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR-51 FROM DIXIE COUNTY LINE TO MAYO

E21P1/FIN 210085-2-52-01 & 210085-3-52-01 FHWA: County: Lafayette & Dixie
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: FDOT / Christopher Q. Dicks, P.E.
CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Chris Dicks & Lovelace

$12.7 Million /150 Days NTP: 3/18/25 Time Began: 4/2/25

Project is 0% paid with 34% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT Signage.

Projected completion: Fall 2025

US441/41 FROM I-75 TO CR-252 - DESIGN BUILD

E20S0/FIN 208352-3-52-01 FHWA: ARPA COUNTY: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: GPI CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Gurganious
$10.7 Million / 1046 Days NTP: 8/17/22 Time Began: 8/17/22

Project is 63% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage, paving turnouts, turn lanes; CR 349 & CR 240 Improvements
Projected completion: Summer 2025

SR20/US27 FROM ALACHUA LINE TO SUWANNEE LINE - DESIGN BUILD
E20S1/FIN 208418-3-52-01 FHWA: ARPA County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: NFPS CEIl: Inhouse FDOT: Whichard
$11.8 Million / 709 Days NTP: 08/17/22 Time Began: 08/17/22.

Project is 98% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: FC Paving Town of Ft White, Signalization, Lighting, Bridge

Joints, Signage, Rumble Strips, Laser Profile and Final Striping

Project Completion: Summer 2025

SR10/US90 FROM EAST OF GREENVILLE TO MADISON - DESIGN BUILD
E20S2/FIN 210545-4-52-01 FHWA: ARPA COUNTY: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: BCC Engineering Inc.

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Lovelace

$8.6 Million / 633 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Began: 8/15/22.

Project is 98% paid with time 100% utilized.

Work Items: NA

Final Accepted: 5/2/25

SR-47 (US441); FROM NORTH OF SR 8 (I-10) TO DEEP CREEK - DESIGN BUILD
E20X8/FIN 208402-6-52-01 FHWA: ARPA County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: North Florida Professional Engineers —
DB Firm

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Smith

$9.4 Million / 716 Days NTP: 6/06/23 Time Began: 6/06/23

Project is 98% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: NA

Final Accepted: 5/22/25

SR51 FROM 15T AVENUE SOUTH TO DIXIE COUNTY LINE - DESIGN BUILD
E20X9/FIN 447076-1-52-01 FHWA: ARPA COUNTY: Taylor

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: BCC Engineering

CEl: WSB FDOT: Lovelace

$11.2 Million / 490 days NTP: 5/24/23 Time Began: 5/24/23

Project is 60% paid with 90% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT & Structural Asphalt Placement.

Projected completion: Winter 2025

SR-93/1-75 FROM COLUMBIA CO. LINE TO HAMILTON CO. LINE
T2854/FIN 445545-1-52-01 FHWA: D221090B COUNTY: Suwannee
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Peters & Yaffee Inc.

CEl: IH FDOT: Smith

Page 13 of 24



86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

$10.1 Million / 815 Days NTP: 8/11/22 Time Began: 9/7/22 Delayed Start: 1/23/23
Project is 99% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: Final Estimate

Final Accepted: 4/18/2025

I1-10 (SR-8) PIDDLING CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2878/FIN 432054-2-52-01 FHWA: D222029B County: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer:

CEl: Atkins Realis FDOT: Hardy

$9.5 Million / 852 days NTP: 1/30/23 Time Began: 2/15/23 Delayed Start: 3/17/23.
Project is 89% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: Removal of median detour and box culvert, Final Paving

Projected completion: Summer 2025

1-10 (SR 8) RESURFACING: FROM US129 TO EAST OF COLUMBIA COUNTY LINE
T2886/FIN 445544-2-52-01 FHWA: D222-076-B County: Suwannee/Columbia
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Palmer Engineering Co., Robert Masucci
CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Hardy

$16.7 Million / 270 days NTP: 12/8/22 Time Begins: 01/04/23 Delayed Start: 2/18/23.
Project is 88% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work ltems: ITS, Thermoplastic, Bridge Joints

Projected completion: Summer 2025

SR-93/I-75 RESURFACING FROM S. OF CR 240 TO N. OF SR 47 AND FROM N. OF SR 8 (1-10) TO THE
SUWANNEE COUNTY LINE.

T2890/FIN 445547-1-52-01 & 446045-1-52-01 FHWA: D222078B, D222085B County: Columbia Contractor:
Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer:

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Lovelace

$25.5 Million /385 days NTP: 01/23/23 Time Began: 2/8/23 Delayed Start: 3/9/23.

Project is 96% paid with 104% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT, WWVD, Overhead Signage.

Projected completion: Summer 2025

CR 361B OVER ROCKY CREEK BRIDGE

T2901/FIN 439935-1-52-01 FHWA: D222050B County: Taylor

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer:

CEl: Lochner FDOT: Smith

$5.4 Million / 449 days NTP: Time Began: 08/16/23 Delayed Start 11/4/23.
Project is 104% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted on 2/15/25

SR 14 RESURFACING FROM I-10 TO SR 53

T2913/FIN 447078-1-52-01 FHWA: D221103B County: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: BES, Inc.

CEl: IH FDOT: Smith

$6.1 Million / 382 Days NTP: 8/16/23 Time Began: 1/09/24 Delayed Start: 5/8/24
Project is 91% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: Signals, Punch Lists

Projected completion: Summer 2025

CR361 SPRING WARRIOR CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS
T2916/439937-1-52-01 & 439938-1-52-01 FHWA: D222051B & D222052B
County: Taylor Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: FBT Bassel Kassem
CEl: RS&H FDOT: Lovelace
$10.3 Million/425 days NTP: 5/23/23 Time Began: 7/22/23
Project is 99% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A
Final Accepted 03/17/2025

Page 14 of 24



92. 1-10 (SR 8) RESURFACING: FROM SR 121 TO DUVAL COUNTY LINE

93.

94.

95.

T2939/446042-1-52-01 FHWA: D223067B, D223064B County: Baker / Nassau

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Eisman & Russo

CEl: IH FDOT: Gurganious

$13 Million / 403 Days NTP: 10/11/23 Time Began: 07/09/2024 Delayed Start: 7/09/24

Project is 50% paid with 70% time utilized.

Work ltems: ITS; Conduit, Directional Drilling & Pull Box Installations; Milling & Resurfacing, Structural
Asphalt Placement.

Projected completion: Summer 2025

SR 51 (US 129); FROM THE SUWANNEE COUNTY LINE TO I-75
T2947/447077-1-52-01 FHWA: D223046B County: Hamilton
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: Beauchamp
FDOT: IH FDOT: Keen
$3.6 Million / 100 days NTP: 1/24/24 Time Began: 9/21/24
Project is 84% paid with 83% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A
Final Accepted: 1/09/2025

DENNIS HOWELL ROAD OVER WARRIOR CREEK (BRIDGE NO. 384029)
T2953/FIN 437423-1-52-01 FHWA: D223036B County: Taylor

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Comprehensive Engineering Services, INC.,
Timothy William Linder, P.E.

CEl: Inhouse, FDOT: Hardy

$3.15 Million / 180 Days NTP: 02/15/24 Time Began: 03/02/24 Delayed Start: 6/30/24
Project is 25% paid with 92% time utilized.

Work items: Excavations

Project completion: Summer 2025

CLET HARVEY ROAD OVER MUD LAKE SWAMP AND TURKEY CREEK IN BAKER CO.
T2961/436330-1-52-01 \ 436331-1-52-01 FHWA: D223023B \ D223024B County: Baker
Contractor: Leware Construction Co. of FL, Inc

CEl: CSI-Geo, Inc FDOT: Keen

$3.5 Million / 400 days NTP: 2/05/24 Time Began: 2/21/24

Project is 102% paid with 89% time utilized

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 3/19/25

96. SR20/US27 FROM END OF 4 LANE TO FENHOLLOWAY CREEK

T2966/FIN 210865-5-52-01 FHWA: D223079B County: Taylor

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: CSI

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Gurganious

$2.9 Million / 232 Days NTP: 04/04/24 Time Began: 08/26/24 Delayed Start: 8/26/24
Project Is 96% Paid with 90% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 4/14/25

97. SR 47 (US 441) FROM SR 100A (NW BASCOM NORRIS DR) TO I-10

T2975/FIN 445434-1-52-01 FHWA: D223054B County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer:

CEl: IH FDOT: Smith

$5.7 Million / 288 Days NTP: 1/24/24 Time Began: 5/23/24 Delayed Start 9/20/24
Project is 89% paid with 84% time utilized.

Work Items: Signals

Projected completion: Summer 2025

Page 15 of 24



98.

99.

DISTICTWIDE RUMBLE STRIPING

T2982/FIN 452201-3-52-01 FHWA: ARPA County: Districtwide
Contractor: Emerald Coast Striping LLC Designer:

CEIl: WSB IH FDOT: Lovelace/Alan

$3.0 Million / 430 days NTP: 6/27/24 Time Began: 7/12/24

Project is 18% paid with 60% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT, Work Zone signs, 8” Sinusoidal ground in rumble strips
Projected completion: Fall 2025

I1-10 (SR8) OVER SUWANNEE RIVER RELIEF BRIDGE NO 350036 & 350053 (GOES WITH 447346-1-52-
01)

T2984/FIN 447340-1-52-01 FHWA: D223068B County: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Consor Engineers LLC,

Charles R. Rodriguez, P.E.

CEl: JEACES, FDOT: Hardy

$9.56 Million / 552 Days NTP: 05/01/24 Time Began: 07/30/24

Project is 38% paid with 34% time utilized.

Work Items: Preforming pile holes; Tying steel reinforcement and pouring concrete for the intermediate crutch
bent caps

Projected completion: Winter 2026

100. SR10(US90) OVER AUCILLA RIVER BRIDGE NO 350001 (GOES WITH 447340-1-52-01)

101.

102.

103.

T2984/FIN 447346-1-52-01 FHWA: D223101B County: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Consor Engineers LLC,

Charles R. Rodriguez, P.E.

CEl: JEACES, FDOT: Hardy

$9.56 Million / 552 Days NTP: 05/01/24 Time Began: 07/30/24

Project is 38% paid with 34% time utilized.

Work items: CSIP — eliminate PT with GFRP Installing sediment barrier and turbidity barrier
Project completion: Winter 2026

SR20/US27 FROM LAFAYETTE COOUNTY LINE TO COLUMBIA COUNTY LINE
T2999/FIN 212734-4-52-01 FHWA: D224058B County: Suwannee

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Panhandle Engineering & Construction

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Keen

$9.6 Million / 180 Days NTP: 02/03/25 Time Begins: 04/04/25

Project is 5% paid with 25% time utilized.

Work Items: Work started on 4/22/25. Installing pull boxes and direct bore for signal work.
Project Completion: Fall 2025

US-221 (SR-55) TWO PINES CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2A16/FIN 442610-1-52-01 (Goes with 445147-1-52-01) FHWA: D224091B County: Taylor
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: Patel, Green & Associates

CEl: Rummel, Klepper, and Kahl (RKK) FDOT: Hardy

$13.8 Million /450 days NTP: 05/02/25 Time Begins: 07/01/25

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Preconstruction submittals.

Projected completion: Winter 2026

US-221 (SR-55) WOODS CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2A16/FIN 445147-1-52-01 (Goes with 442610-1-52-01) FHWA: D224074B County: Taylor
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: Patel, Green & Associates

CEl: Rummel, Klepper, and Kahl (RKK) FDOT: Hardy

$13.8 Million /450 days NTP: 05/02/25 Time Begins: 07/01/25

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Preconstruction submittals.

Projected completion: Winter 2026

Page 16 of 24



104.

SR-51 HAL ADAMS BRIDGE REPAIR/REHABILITATION

E21M3/FIN 439292-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Lafayette

Contractor: Bridge Masters Construction, LLC Designer: WSP USA, Inc.
CEl: JEACES FDOT: Hardy

$4.2 Million /250 days NTP: N/A Time Begins: N/A

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work ltems: Preconstruction submittals.

Projected completion: Spring 2026

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for LAKE CITY CONSTRUCTION: $ 181,118,404.18
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for LAKE CITY CONSTRUCTION: $ 16,692,642.15

Gainesville Construction:

105

106.

107.

108.

109.

. SR 223 (ALT US 301 TRUCK ROUTE) LANDSCAPE SB US 301 TO NB 301 (MAINTENANCE)

E20N4/FIN 439502-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Corp. Designer: CHW, Inc. CEl: Consor FDOT: Gallagher
$3.87 Million/300 days NTP: 1/9/23 Time Began: 2/22/23.

Project is 93% paid with 78% time utilized.

Work Items: Construction completed 11/30/23. Establishment period through 11/30/25.
Projected completion: Winter 2025

SR 20 LANDSCAPE FROM E OF US 301 TO PUTNAM COUNTY LINE (MAINTENANCE)
E20U8/FIN 439533-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Services Designer: CHW, Inc. CEl: Consor FDOT: Gallagher
$1.19 Million/850 days NTP: 2/8/23 Time Began: 3/7/23.

Project is 100% paid with 92% time utilized.

Work Items: Construction completed 05/09/23. Establishment period through 5/9/25
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

SR 100 (E MADISON) LANDSCAPE FROM WATER ST TO US 301 (TEMPLE AVE) (MAINTENANCE)
E21H4/FIN 436558-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Services Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Gallagher

$972K /180 days NTP: 9/11/24 Time Began: 9/11/24.

Project is 79% paid with 25% time utilized.

Work Items: Construction completed. Establishment period through 2027

Projected Completion: Spring 2027

SR 20 (US 441) FROM CR 2054 TO NW 147™ DRIVE LANDSCAPE PUSHBUTTON (MAINTENANCE)
E21L5/FIN 207648-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: District-Wide

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Services Designer: IH CEl: Consor FDOT: Gallagher

$873K/830 days NTP: 3/15/24 Time Began: 5/16/24.

Project is 83% paid with 44% time utilized.

Work Items: Construction completed 9/23/24. Establishment period through 9/22/26

Projected Completion: Summer 2026

SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD) ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCT FROM CR 218 TO BLACK CREEK

E2Y80/FIN 208211-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Clay

Contractor: Sacyr Construction SA, Inc. Designer: Comprehensive Engineering CEl: KCCS FDOT: Cheshire
$16.96 Million/1117 days NTP: 12/23/23 Time Began: 2/7/20.

Project is 100% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 3/21/23

Page 17 of 24



110. SR 200 (US 301) MISC CONSTRUCTION FROM BRADFORD C/L TO NORTH OF CR 218
E2Z53/FIN 430352-4-52-01 FHWA: D 217 069 B Assumed/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: Superior Construction Co. Designer: RS&H, Inc. CEl: VIA Consulting PA: Bendig/Gallagher
$32.77 Million/1569 days NTP: 11/6/20 Time Began: 11/30/20.

Project is 100% paid with 99% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted: 3/17/25

111. SR 26 RESURFACING FROM NW 4TH ST TO W OF THE ALACHUA CO LINE
T2A01/FIN 209790-6-52-01 FHWA: D-224-077 B Assumed/State Administered County: Gilchrist
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: In-House CEIl: KCA FDOT: Doke/Morris
$8.80 Million/200 days NTP: 1/10/25 Time Began: 2/24/25 Delayed Start: 6/23/25.
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Projected completion: Spring 2026

112. SR 200 (US 301) RESURFACING FROM THE MARION C/L TO N OF 203R° STREET
T2A02/FIN 434318-2-52-01 FHWA: D-224-060 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: ALFKA, LLC CEIl: K Factor FDOT: Fitz/Slaughter
$7.42 Million/181 days NTP: 2/3/25 Time Began: 2/18/25.

Project is 76% paid with 54% time utilized.
Work Items: Asphalt paving; highway signs, rumble striping; thermoplastic striping.
Projected completion: Summer 2025

113. SR 26 (NEWBERRY ROAD) RESURFACING FROM W OF CR 241 S TO W OF SR 93 (175)
T2A07/FIN 207668-3-52-01 FHWA: D-224-078 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Kimley-Horn CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Weintraub/Evans
$11.50 Million/400 days NTP: 2/11/25 Time Begins: 6/11/25.

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Projected completion: Summer 2026

114. SR 24 (NE WALDO RD) RESURFACING FROM R 26 TO N OF SR 222
T2A08/FIN 210378-4-52-01 FHWA: D-224-080 B Assumed/State Administered County: Levy
Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Palmer Engineering CEl: JEAces FDOT: Beury/Evans
$7.96 Million/290 days Award: 12/27/24 NTP: 2/11/25 Time Begins: 6/11/25.
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Projected completion: Spring 2026

115. SR 345 RESURFACING FROM CR 345 TO SR 500
T2A11/FIN 210378-4-52-01 FHWA: D-224-080B Assumed/State Administered County: Levy
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: NV5, Inc. CEl: In-House FDOT: Cheshire
$4.94 Million/181 days NTP: 4/7/25 Time Began: 4/22/25.
Project is 4% paid with 15% time utilized.
Work Items: Concrete flatwork.
Projected completion: Fall 2025

116. SR 222 (NW 39™ AVE) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS; AT SR 25 (US 441/SW 13™ ST.) AND FROM
E OF NW 40™ TERRACE TO NW 24™ BLVD
T2A17/FIN 207533-2-52-01; 207611-5-52-01 FHWA: D-224-110 B; D 224 4056 B Assumed/State
Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson CEIl: JEAces FDOT:
Beury/Cheshire
$4.90 Million/220 days NTP: 4/25/25 Time Began: 5/10/25
Project is 3% paid with 4% time utilized.
Work Items: MOT signs installation.
Projected completion: Fall 2025

Page 18 of 24



117

118.

119.

120.

121.

122

. SR 16 (RESURFACING) FROM THE UNION COUNTY LINE TO SR 200 (US 301)

T2A18/FIN 208020-5-52-01 FHWA: D-224-055B Assumed/State Administered County: Bradford
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: GAl Consultants, Inc CEl: GPI FDOT: Mobley/Slaughter
$7.23 Million/210 days Award: 4/15/25 NTP: N/A Time Begins: N/A

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Projected completion: Winter 2026

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FROM NORTH OF SR16 TO
NORTH OF SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD)

T2717/FIN 422938-6-52-01; 422938-6-56-01 FHWA: D218 017 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: Sacyr Construction SA, Inc. Designer: RS&H CEl: HNTB FDOT: Bosnoian/Olivella

$233.14 Million/2404 days NTP: 1/29/19 Time Began: 3/4/19.

Project is 100% paid with 94% time utilized.

Work Items: Litter removal; mowing; guardrail installation; fence installation; DMS signs installation; signs
installation; riprap installation; ITS conduit installation; ITS fiber optic cable; ITS pull boxes; highway lighting
wire; signal loops; toll gantries site work (TEC on site); and punchlist items.

Projected completion: Summer of 2025.

SR 24 ADD LEFT TURN LANE FROM NE 92N° PLACE TO NE 99™ PLACE; RESURFACING FROM
BRONSON TO ALACHUA C/L

T2763/FIN 443487-1-52-01; 445433-1-52-01 FHWA: D-219-103B, D222-073B Assumed/State Administered
County: Levy

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: Civil Services, Inc. CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Weintraub/Morris
$7.08 Million/270 days NTP: N/A Time Began: 06/14/24 Delayed Start: 7/8/24.

Project is 97% paid with 83% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 3/14/25

SR 55 (US 19) RESURFACING FROM GILCHRIST C/L TO NE 8™ STREET

T2907/FIN 443629-1-52-01 FHWA: D222-059-B Assumed/State Administered: County: Dist./St-Wide,
Levy

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: IH CEl: Volkert FDOT: Klinstiver/Morris

$18.52 Million/594 days NTP: 3/28/23 Time Began: 5/11/23 Delayed Start: 7/10/23.

Project is 98% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 3/12/25

SR 47 RESURFACING FROM US 129 TO CR 232 AND FROM CR 232 TO COLUMBIA CO LINE
T2919/FIN 445355-1-52-01 and 445432-1-52-01 FHWA: D222-065-B and D222-072-B Assumed/State
Administered County: Gilchrist

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc., Designer: Patel, Greene & Assoc. CEIl: Consor FDOT: Wagner/Evans
$13.20 Million/ 470 days NTP: 8/18/23 Time Began: 9/5/23.

Project is 101% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Passed 5/2/25

Final Accepted: 12/23/24

. SR 223 (ALT US 301/TRUCK ROUTE) LIGHTING AT SR 16 AND SR 100 INTERCHANGE

T2925/FIN 447034-1-52-01 and 447035-1-52-01 FHWA: ARPA County: Bradford
Contractor: Traffic Control Devices, LLC Designer: Civil Services CEl: VIA Consulting FDOT:
Brinkley/Cheshire

$4.23 Million/ 368 days NTP: 8/10/23 Time Began: 12/8/23.

Project is 96% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Passed 5/15/25

Final Accepted: 1/17/25

Page 19 of 24



123. SR 331 RESURFACING FROM SR 25 (US 441) TO SR 26
T2962/FIN 447962-1-52-01 FHWA: D-223-058B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, Inc. Designer: GAl Consultants, Inc. CEl: HNTB FDOT: Ciacelli/Morris
$7.96 Million/299 days NTP: 4/4/24 Time Began: 8/2/24.
Project is 90% paid with 97% time utilized.
Work Items: Mowing; litter removal; signs installation; highway light poles installation.
Projected completion: Winter 2025

124. SR 222 (39™" AVE) RESURFACING FROM NW 95t BLVD TO NW 40th TERRACE
T2968/FIN 447032-1-52-01 FHWA: D-223-063B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Kimley-Horn & Assoc. CEl: JEAces FDOT: Beury/Cheshire
$10.54 Million/445 days NTP: 5/21/24 Time Began: 8/19/24.
Project is 48% paid with 61% time utilized.
Work Items: Mowing; litter removal; clearing and grubbing; concrete curb and gutter; concrete sidewalk;
asphalt paving.
Projected completion: Fall 2025

125. SR 49 (US 129) RESURFACING FROM HILLIARD AVE TO SUWANNEE CO LINE
T2969/FIN 447036-1-52-01 FHWA: D-223-052B Assumed/State Administered County: Gilchrist
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: HNTB Corp. CEl: KCA FDOT: Doke/Morris
$10.92 Million/336 days NTP: 5/1/24 Time Began: 7/9/24.
Project is 60% paid with 93% time utilized.
Work ltems: Guardrail installation; pavement markings; asphalt paving; sod installation; signalization; RAP
driveways.
Projected completion: Spring 2025

126. SR 45 (US 41) RESURFACING FROM THE LEVY COUNTY LINE TO SR 24
T2971/FIN 207798-7-52-01 FHWA: D-223-056B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: Connelly & Wicker CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Beury/Cheshire
$3.84 Million/209 days NTP: 5/1/24 Time Began: 6/3/24. Delayed Start: 6/3/24.
Project is 102% paid with 96% time utilized.
Work ltems: N/A. Passed 5/15/25
Final Accepted: 12/20/24

127. SR 200 (US 301) RESURFACING FROM ALACHUA COUNTY LINE TO CONTAINER ROAD
T2974/FIN 447204-1-52-01 FHWA: D-223-077B Assumed/State Administered County: Bradford
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: IH CEl: KCI Technologies FDOT: Smith/Evans
$18.34 Million/365 days NTP: 5/29/24 Time Began: 6/14/24 Delayed Start: 7/8/24.

Project is 64% paid with 86% time utilized.
Work Items: Milling and asphalt paving; striping; mowing; litter removal.
Projected completion: Spring 2025

128. SR 24 (NE WALDO RD) RESURFACING FROM SR 222 TO SR 200 (US 301)
T2977/FIN 447964-1-52-01 FHWA: D-223-059B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, Inc. Designer: STV, Inc. CEl: Consor FDOT: Wagner/Slaughter
$20.98 Million/385 days NTP: 5/21/24 Time Began: 6/20/24.
Project is 60% paid with 86% time utilized.
Work Items: Milling and asphalt paving; roadway widening; RAP driveways; ditch grading; shoulder work.
Projected completion: Spring 2025

129. SAFETY PROJECT SWRS ON-SYSTEM RUMBLE STRIPS & LANE DEPARTURE
T2981/FIN 452201-2-52-01 FHWA: D-224-008B Assumed/State Administered County: Various
Contractor: TRP Construction Group, Inc. Designer: Comprehensive Engineering CEl: RS&H FDOT:
Blansit/Slaughter
$2.91 Million/345 days NTP: 4/4/24 Time Began: 4/20/24. Delayed Start: 5/4/24.
Project is 100% paid with 83% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted: 2/13/25

Page 20 of 24



130.

131.

132.

133.

SR 26 RESURFACING FROM E OF SR 200 (US 301) TO SR 21 IN PUTNAM COUNTY

T2989/FIN 207823-3-52-12 FHWA: D-224-076B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua, Dist/St-
Wide Putnam

Contractor: V.E. Whitehurst & Sons Inc. Designer: Consor Engineers CEl: VIA Consulting FDOT: Brinkley
/Slaughter

$5.91 Million/226 days NTP: 10/30/24 Time Began: 1/6/25.

Project is 36% paid with 59% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling and asphalt paving

Projected completion: Summer 2025

US 301 URBAN CORE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

T2993/FIN 445739-1-52-01 FHWA: D-224-061B Assumed/State Administered County: Bradford

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices, LLC Designer: Metric Engineering CEl: HNTB FDOT: Matzen/Slaughter
$4.42 Million/400 days Award: 2/18/25 NTP: 3/26/25 Time Begins: 7/24/25

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Projected completion: Fall 2026

SR 200 (US 301) RESURFACING FROM SR 20 TO SR 26

T2996/FIN 207794-3-52-01 FHWA: D-224-104 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: WSP USA, Inc. CEl: VIA FDOT: Brinkley/Slaughter
$12.47 Million/250 days NTP: 4/7/25 Time Began: 4/22/25

Project is 1% paid with 11% time utilized.

Work Items: Project layout; MOT signs installation.

Projected completion: Winter 2025

SR 24 (ARCHER RD) ADD LEFT TURN LANE AT SW 143R° ST AND SW 111™ TERRACE

T2997/FIN 449844-2-52-01 FHWA: D-224-071B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: C.W. Roberts Contracting Designer: Protean Design Group CEl: JEAces FDOT: Beury/Evans
$2.55 Million/197 days NTP: 11/25/24 Time Began: 12/10/24. Delayed Start: 1/6/25

Project is 66% paid with 68% time utilized.

Work Items: Regular excavation; stabilized subgrade; limerock base; asphalt paving; drainage pipe.
Projected completion: Summer 2025

(4 of the above projects are Maintenance and $ not included in total.)

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for GAINESVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $380,023,727.34
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for GAINESVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 8,895,341.26

Palatka Construction:

134. SR 19 RESURFACING FROM CROSS FLORIDA BARGE CANAL TO S OF NICOLE DR

T2A06/FIN 210030-2-52-01 FHWA: D224 056 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Halifax Paving, Inc. Designer: Eisman & Russo CEl: VIA FDOT: Hitchman

$6.57 Million/302 days NTP: 02/06/2025 Time Began: 03/08/25

Project is 14% paid with 23% time utilized.

Work Items: Mitered end sections; guardrail; milling/resurfacing.

Projected completion: Spring 2026.

135. SR 13 RESURFACING FROM SR 16 TO RAFTER TAIL LANE

T2A09/FIN 210223-8-52-01 FHWA: D224 047 B; Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Hubbard Construction Co Designer: H.W. Lochner, Inc. CEl: HNTB FDOT: Hitchman
$4.68 Million/180 days NTP: 02/13/25 Time Begins: 02/28/25 Delayed Start: 05/29/25

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected completion: Fall 2025.

Page 21 of 24



136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

SR 5 (US 1) FROM MOULTRIE CREEK BRIDGE TO NORTH OF SR 207

T2A14/FIN 210269-4-52-01 FHWA: D224 082 B; Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Halifax Paving, Inc. Designer: STV CEl: JEAces FDOT: DeVenny

$11.15 Million/330 days NTP: 04/07/25 Time Begins: 04/22/25 Delayed Start: 05/27/25

Project is 3% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization; stockpiled materials.

Projected completion: Spring 2026.

SR A1A (AVENDIA MENENDEZ); FROM KING ST TO CASTILLO DR (PEDESTRIAN SAFETY)
T2A27/FIN 443554-1-52-01 County: St. Johns

Contractor: Hinson Electrical Contracting Co Designer: Peters and Yaffee CEIl: Parsons FDOT: DeVenny
$1.75 Million/200 days NTP: 02/03/25 Time Begins: 06/03/25

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected completion: Winter 2026.

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FROM EAST OF CR 209 TO
NORTH OF SR 16

T2724/FIN 422938-5-52-01 FHWA: D217 011 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: RS&H CEI: VIA FDOT: Byrd

$187.22 Million/2247 days NTP: 02/20/19 Time Began: 03/08/19 Delayed Start: 04/04/19

Project is 97% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: Fencing; friction paving; signing; signalization; striping; (pending time extension for 325 days)
Projected completion: Winter 2026.

SR 20 ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCTION FROM ALACHUA C/L TO SW 56TH AVENUE

T2736/FIN 210024-4-52-01 FHWA: SR20 001 P Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Assoc. CEl: JEAces FDOT: DeVenny
$49.17 Million/1,343 days NTP: 12/02/19 Time Began: 01/06/20

Project is 96% paid and 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 09/09/23.

SR5 (US1) CONCRETE REHABILITATION FROM SR207 TO CITY GATES

T2790/FIN 436168-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 140 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Kiewit Infrastructure South Co. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEl: Eisman & Russo
FDOT: Spellerberg

$16.24 Million/992 days NTP: 04/12/21 Time Began: 04/28/21 Delayed Start: 05/28/21

Project is 98% paid with 145% time utilized.

Work Items: Punch list.

Final Accepted: 05/07/25.

SR 9 (I-95) RESURFACING FROM SR 207 TO INTL. GOLF PARKWAY / SR 16 @ 1-95 INTERCHANGE
IMPROVEMENTS

T2793/FIN 434615-1-52-01, 434615-2-52-01; etc. FHWA: D219 130 B, D219 131 B Assumed/State
Administered County: St. Johns

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Kisinger Camp/Transystems CEIl: Parsons FDOT: Spellerberg
$31.47 Million/1376 days NTP: 08/12/21 Time Began: 09/07/21 Delayed Start: 10/07/21

Project is 87% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work Items: [-95: Bedding Stone; riprap & structural asphalt corrections. SR 207: Permanent signage. SR
16: Earthwork; drainage; lighting; signalization; C&G & median traffic separator under [-95 overpass and
Eastside MUT. Guardrail on CR-208. Paved both MUT to open to traffic.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025.

SR 5 (US 1) @ OYSTER CREEK BRIDGE NO. 780138

T2819/FIN 433843-2-52-01 FHWA: D221 014 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Consor CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: DeVenny
$8.98 Million/1385 days NTP: 01/05/22 Time Began: 03/06/22 Delayed Start: 04/04/22

Project is 75% paid with 82% time utilized.

Work Items: Box culvert removal/replacement (south central section).

Projected completion: Winter 2025.

Page 22 of 24



143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

SR 115 (SOUTHSIDE BLVD) RESURFACING FROM US 1 TO SR 202; INTERSECTION
IMPROVEMENTS AT DEERWOOD PARK BLVD

T2906/FIN 439468-1-52-01; 439468-1-56-01; 445340-1-52-01 FHWA: D222 049 B; D222 062B
Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Hanson/Stantec CEl: RS&H FDOT: DeVenny
$29.74 Million/722 days NTP: 08/18/23 Time Began: 09/05/23 Delayed Start: 11/06/23

Project is 55% paid with 78% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; mowing & litter; lighting.

Projected completion: Fall 2025.

SR 5 (US 1) FROM SR 206 TO MOULTRIE CREEK MILLING AND RESURFACING
T2914/FIN 447172-1-52-01 FHWA: D222 093 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: P&S Paving Inc. Designer: Arcadis CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Kirts

$14.8 Million/606 days NTP: 08/15/23 Time Began: 08/31/23

Project is 96% paid and 103% time utilized.

Work Items: Signalization; paving; thermoplastic striping.

Projected completion: Spring 2025.

SR 15 (US 17) FROM WATER OAK LANE TO EAGLE HARBOR PARKWAY
T2936/FIN 443302-1-52-01, 443569-1-52-01 FHWA: D223 111B, D223 003B
Assumed/State Administered County: Clay

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: WG| CEIl: GAI FDOT: Spellerberg

$16.81 million/532 days NTP: 10/11/23 Time Began: 12/10/23 Delayed Start: 01/2/2024
Project is 60% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: Concrete work; signalization; sod.

Projected completion: Summer 2025

SR 100 FROM US 17 TO THE FLAGLER COUNTY LINE

T2950/FIN 445419-1-52-01 FHWA: D223103B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: P & S Paving, Inc. Designer: 3D Highway Engineering, LLC CEIl: NEI FDOT: Graves
$3.34 Million/256 days NTP: 04/24/24 Time Began: 05/10/24

Project is 99% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 01/20/25.

SR 15 (US 17) RESURFACING FROM PUTNAM COUNTY LINE TO SWEAT RD
T2990/FIN 208177-3-52-01 FHWA: D224 053B Assumed/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Ebbstone, Inc. CEl: GAI FDOT: Spellerberg

$8.97 million/254 days NTP: 10/19/24 Time Began: 01/21/25

Project is 55% paid with 46% time utilized.

Work Items: Driveways; turnout construction; milling; structural asphalt paving.

Projected completion: Fall 2025

SR 15 (US 17) PALATKA WEIGH STATION - ARCHITECTUAL

T9037/FIN 446279-2-52-14 County: Putnam

Contractor: E.B. Morris General Contractors, Inc. Designer: WG| CEIl: Mehta FDOT: Kirts
$799k/320 days NTP: 07/08/24 Time Began: 10/14/24

Project is 83% paid with 68% time utilized.

Work Items: Enforcement/Admin Building installation; sidewalks.

Projected completion: Fall 2025

SR 15 (US 17) FROM OAK STREET TO BLACK CREEK

T2998/FIN 208202-5-52-01, etc. FHWA: D224 052B Assumed/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: AIM Engineering & Surveying, Inc. CEl: GAlI FDOT: Spellerberg
$12.34 million/330 days Executed: 04/30/25 NTP: 05/29/25 Time Begins: 09/29/25

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected completion: Fall 2026

Page 23 of 24



TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for PALATKA CONSTRUCTION: $ 351,510,933.55
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for PALATKA CONSTRUCTION: $ 2,793,982.17

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for DISTRICT 2 CONSTRUCTION: $ 2,968,482,695.02
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for DISTRICT 2 CONSTRUCTION: $ 61,782,016.03

Page 24 of 24



